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Letter to
Shareholders

During the year 2002, airport and tourism operations worldwide were characterized by continued adverse
effects from the terrorist attacks of September, 2001, and by the uncertain behavior of the Mexican and U.S.

economies, which represent our two main markets in terms of passenger traffic.

Notwithstanding the difficult conditions affecting the travel industry, our total revenues for the year grew by 0.81%
to reach USS118.8 million. This achievement was driven by a substantial increase in commercial revenues resulting

from the opening of new, improved commercial spaces in Cancun, Merida and Cozumel airports.

On the operational front, we continued our capital expenditures program aimed at improving all services
offered at our airports, as we strive to make using our facilities a safer, more pleasant and more efficient
experience for alt our users. Total capital expenditures amounted to USS$25.4 million, with resources being
used primarily for financing the improvement of the curb side area, remodeling of the satellite building and

resurfacing of the runway at Cancun airport and the remodeling of the terminal building at Cozumel airport.

All of these improvements were financed through internal cash flow. This allows us to invest in projects that
help us meet our passenger needs and form a basis for sustained growth, and furthermore it allows us to

maintain cur company as an attractive investment alternative.

We are proud to have .consolidated Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste as a leader in modern corporate
governance. -Our shareholders’ rights and the transparency of our decision-making processes are carefully
monitored by auditing, operations, nominations and compensations, as well as acquisitions and contracts
committees. As a result, we expect to continue being recognized as having one of the best corporate

governance practices in Latin America — as noted last year by Investor Relations Magazine.

Despite market volatility due to increased tension in the global political arena, we are convinced of the overall
positive outlook for the travel industry. Major investments in hote!l infrastructure at our main destination allow
us to foresee an increase in passengers for the future, who will have the opportunity to experience our world-

class airports.

To conclude, | wish to take this opportunity to express my gratitude to our personnel and to you, our
shareholders, for giving us your dedication, support and personal efforts, all key elements in strengthening
our position in order to successfully continue to overcome the challenges that present themselves to our

business.

KJELD BINGER
Chairman of the Board of Directors
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Millions of US dollars as of 31st of December 2002

Figures expressed i Coliars were ca/iculaiec ar an excnengs

rate of 10.4393 pesos per US dollar
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102.2

Commercial Revenues ‘ 15.7 10.0 10.4 7.4
Operating Income 34.0 38.2 40.9 27.9
Pre-tax Income ': 36.6 41.7 39.4 285
Net Income . 21.1 25.6 22.2 17.0

0.8531 0.7385 0.5674

Net Income per ADS (USD) : 0.7034

Current Assets 3 69.2

56.0

108.1 71.3
Total Assets . 1,080.9 1,126.5 1,085.4 1,078.5
Total Liabilities i 49.1 46.0 30.5 45.8
1,080.5 1,054.9 1,032.7

" Stockholders' Investment i 1,031.8

CashFlow
Cash at the Beginning of Year

89.0

37.5

59.2 5.4

~ Operating Cash Flow i 53.8 64.6 75.3 493
Financial Cash Flow {69.8) 0.0 (31.2) 31.2
Investments {25.4) (34.8) (22.4) {48.5)
Cash at the End of Year 47.6 89.0 538.2 375
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CEQ’s Letter
to Shareholiders

2002 was for ASUR a complex year. One of consolidation of all the internal structural changes that had been
made since the privatization of our airport group, one of nervousness about what the travel pattern of
passengers would be after 9/11 and one of high hopes and expectations on the early effects of our commercial
strategy. Mix with that a hesitant economic growth, both in Mexico and in the US, the strength of the Mexican
peso against the dollar, the sliding of the dollar against the Euro, Eﬁron, WorldCom, Sarbanes-Oxley and it

becomes a special year indeed.

Passenger traffic was not.very encouraging early in the year with double digit downfall numbers but as the year
went on the decreases became smaller and smaller and by mid-summer our passenger numbers were basically
back to where they came from a year before. September, October and November were up from the same period
just past 9/11, without reaching upbeat levels yet however. December on the other hand saw a strong come back
of our visftors, very near our historical record numbers. Overall this resulted in a yearly downfall of 2.17% in
passenger numbers against the previous year. That was not exactly where we had hoped to be at that point in
time, but on the other hand ASUR was better off than many other airports around the world, since our passenger

mix, composed mostly of holiday and leisure travellers, had rebounded much faster than business travel.

Along with the monitoring of our passenger base, we continued with our customer service improvement program
as well as with our investment program. Sometimes our long-time airline customers, handlers and other service
providers forget about the huge progress we have already made in remodelling our installations, updating our
systems, expanding our terminals and training our staff, but we are happy to take their sense of urgency as an
encouraging sign that we are on the right track: we are here as a service industry and the passengers and

customers have every right to demand from us the very best.

Being our first full year of operations after opening up our shopping malls in Cancun and Merida in the last quarter
of 2001 and in Cozumel shortly after that, 2002 taught us many lessons: where we hit the bullseye, what we
did wrong and whic.h concepts had to be fine-tuned. Together with the learning curve, our commercial revenue
per passenger went up from USS0.86 to USS1.38, a respectable increase of 60.2% that partially offset the

decrease in aeronautical revenue.




On the cost side we did not only see the expected increases in operation and maintenance due to terminal building
expansion, but also the full year impact of increased insurance and security costs post 9/11. The corporate
shock of Enron and similar cases also caused a considerable increase in D&C insurance cost. In all, our

operations costs increased by 6.4%.

As a result of all of the above, our operating profit amounted to USS34.0 million, showing a decrease of 10.9 %
against the previous year. Although our EBITDA margin also decreased slightly, we still managed to reach 55.6%.

This leads us to the year 2003 which will be important for ASUR: we have to wrap up our first five year Master
Development Program (1999-2003) and establish together with the Regulator a new MDP as well as the

corresponding maximum tariffs.

We know we are part of a service industry, but we are also a people business: all the progress we have made,
all the goals we have reached, all the dreams we are creating with the purpose of fulfilling them, wouldn't be there
if it weren't for our loyal staff and personnel. My sincere congratulations and thanks to all and every one of them.
The input and guidance of our Strategic Partner should never be underestimated. Their efforts are clearly showing
in our organization. Our customers, clients, airlines, handlers, caterers and our passengers in general: without
your presence we would not be here. And last but not least, we are here because of and for our investors who
have supported us with their continued interest. All these people were necessary during the course of the year

2002 to continue driving ASUR closer to its ultimate goal, which is to become:

“The airports where holidays seem longer and business trips shorter.”

FRANTZ J. GUNS:
Chief Executive Officer
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Operating
Achievements

During the past year our mission has
focused on continuing a program of
modernization and improvement in the
nine ASUR airports, since we are
maintaining our commitment to become
the airport group with the best facilities

in the country.

Consequently, we contracted The Louis
Berger Group iInc. based in Washington
D.C,, in order to begin studies relating to
the preparation of the Master
Development Program and the
corresponding quality standards.

This program will serve as the basis for
projecting the investment necessary to
continue expansions and improvements
in the nine airports during the 2004-
2008 period.

A technical document, prepared in
advance by experts in the development
of airport plans on a woridwide basis,
allows us to quantify the amount of
investment to be undertaken during the
period in question, and to properly plan
how to obtain the resources to carry out

the necessary work.

Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste made
investments of US$24.9 million, which
were used to fund a wide range of
projects throughout our facilities.
However, investments were focused
principally on remodeling the satellite
building and repaving the runway at
Cancun airport, as well as remodeling

the terminal building at Cozumel airport.




s i

In August. the integrated information
technology system called “Airport in a
Box". which makes airport operations
more flexible and efficient, became fully
functionat in Cancun International Airport.
This system, which required an investment
of approximately US$10 million, makes
ASUR a leader in the Americas in terms
of information technology and airport

operations.

Through "Airport in a Box”, we can
assign slots for aircraft operations, gate
positions. waiting areas, jetways,
Baggage Belts. airport buses and
counters: additionally, passengers can be
checked in and kept informed at all
times of the status of their flights using

video monitors and a public address

Technology

The successful application of “Airport in a
Box”, a sophisticated IT system at Cancun
airport, positions ASUR as a leader in
information technology and airport operations

in the Americas.

system. The system also allows real-time

access to precise information regarding

airport operations.

We signed a US5%$3.8 million contract

with SITA, a world leader in integrated

information and telecommunications

solutions for the air transport industry,

to incorporate the airports in Merida,

Cozumel, Villahermosa, Veracruz,
Oaxaca, Huatulco, Tapachula and
Minatitlan into this IT system. We
estimate that this process will conclude
integrating the nine airports of the
group into the "Airport in 2 Box" system,

in July of 2003.

The "Airport in a Box" operations center

is in Cancun International Airport. From
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there, the following elements are
managed: the database for airport
operations and administration (AODB:
Airport Operational Database), the
airport information system (FIDS: Flight
Information Display System), the
automatic programming and assignment
system for key aeronautical resources in
the airports (RMS: Resource
Managem‘e'ht System), and the shared
eguipment usage system (CUTE:
Common Use Terminal Equipment) for

joint documentation services.

In other areas, during May ASUR came
first in the "Best Corporate Governance”
and "Best Investor Relations for Initial

Public Offering” categories of the annual
awards granted by /nvestor Relations
Magazine, an international publication

specialized in investor relations.

During September the southeast of the
country was struck by Hurricane
"Isidore”, which caused considerable
damage in the city of Merida and

bordering regions. Operations at this
airport were affected by a suspension of
commercial aviation activities for 27
hours, which caused the cancellation of
100 flights. The airport property suffered
minor physical damages, which were
repaired within a period of three weeks.
The expenses associated with these
repairs were for the most part covered

by the airport’s insurance.

Conscious of the need to continue
investing in the developoment of the skills
of our workers, we continued training
programs under which each employee
received an average of 119 hours of

instruction.

These are just some examples of the
steps taken and results obtained in our
efforts to establish airport terminals that
are at the forefront of developments,
and which allow us to provide users with

world-class services.



Commercial
. Achievements

Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste
receives commercial income from the
-operation of duty-free shops,
convenience stores, food and beverage'
retailers, car rental agencies, airport
advertising, banks and exchange
bureaux, teleservices, non-permanent .

ground transportation and parking lots.

Our income from commercial activities
_~ increased by 56.5%, from US$10.0 million
- in 2001 to US$15.7 million in 2002, This

" growth rate reflects the efforts made to

" offer services appropriate to our

passengers’ needs.

An important achievement was

., hegotiating the recovery of various
commercial premises from prévious

. leaseholders, and the establishment of
' operations in these premises with new

concessionaires. indeed, in seven of the
3 nine airports in the group we

. completed this process, and during

2003 we expect a successful outcome

for the airports in Cancun and Oaxaca.

§Commercial income was driven by -
ioperations in the shopping areas in the
jairports of Cancun, Merida and
Cozumel, which, although inaugurated
near the end of 2001, began to
represent an important source of
income during 2002.

In all the airports, Banamex began
operating bank branches, tourist
information stands were opéned up and
new advertising spaces began to be
used, which represented a steady
source of income for the group.

Operéting income from car parking
increased by 17.9% in comparison to the
previous year, as a result of the fact
that we began to participate directly in
the parking operations in the airports
of Veracruz, Oaxaca, and Villahermosa.

In Cancun airport, Burger King and
Domino's Pizza opened for business, as
did a Sunglass Island shop specialized
in sunglasses. The Cinco Soles crafts

Commercial Revenues
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shop decided to expand the area that it
had started operating with.

In Merida airport the company
Especialistas en Alta Cocina was granted
a concession to operate the Meridien
restaurant. Burger King, Bar Hacienda
Montejo and Kalhuda Café were opened to
the public. Cinco Soles opened a second
crafts shop in the same airport, and new
concession contracts were signed with

car rental agencies.

In Cozumel airport, duty-free shops, a

temporary convenience store unit and
Grab ‘N Go, a food and beverage

establishment, began operations.

During this year, we took the necessary
steps to make commercial operations at
Cancun, Merida and Cozumel airports

fully functional, and these activities

were adapted to satisfy the specific
needs of our passengers. We are also
aware that, in addition to the variety
and quality of the products and services
we offer, a consistent approach to the
visual merchandising, decoration and
advertising in the establishments is
important. Therefore we provide
assistance to our concessionaires in the
form of marketing campaigns,
prpmotions and staff training intended

to increase their sales.

in Veracruz and Tapachula airports,
operations in food and beverage
establishments commenced,

a concession was granted for

a delicatessen and a convenience store

was inaugurated.




Finally. in Oaxaca and Huatulco airports,
negotiations were conciuded for the
startup of food and beverage
astablisnments, convenience stores and

craft shops.

The results of our commercial strategies
have confirmed to us that we are doing
things right. Nevertheless, although the

achievements are notable, our work is

not finished. We are getting ever closer .

to creating facilities that meet the
highest international standards, and we
continue to work toward this goal.

Our intention is for commercial income,
which at the present time represents
approximately 13.2% of our total
earnings, to increase. To that end. we
will continue to work with a proactive
attitude that allows us to make progress

toward meeting the needs of our users.

Services

ASUR provides a wide range of services at its
airports through twelve duty-free shops, 60
retail stores, 45 food and beverage outiets,
35 car rental units, five bank branches, seven
foreign exchange bureaux, twelve ATMs and

356 advertising spaces.
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rinancial
Results

The financial results of ASUR for the year 2002 reflect uncertainty in the business environmen:
especially in the tourism industry, and the lack of signs of economic recovery in Mexico &nc e
United States, which translated as a decrease in passenger traffic.

Total income grew marginaliy in relation to the preceding year as a result of the increase
commercial income. which offset the negative effects of the decrease in income from airport
services.

Operating expenses rose by 6.4% as a result of the increase in costs of services. in particular
due to the renewal of third-party civil liability insurance, the extension of insurance coverage to
include terrorist acts and the opening of new shopping aregs at Cancun and Cozume! airports
early in the vear.

As a result of the foregoing, EBITDA fell by 2.9% and net income decreased by i7.55% in
comparison with 2001

With regard to corporate matters, it was resolved at a8 Company Sherehoiders’ Meetling to set
aside 5% of net profits for 2001, eguivalent to US%1.3 million. 10 increase the legal reserve of the
company.

Also. it was resolved to distribute a dividend of Ps. 148 per share. of which Ps, 0.45 per share
was paid out in the form of an ordinary dividend and Ps. 1.03 per share as an extraordinary dividend,

to reach a total amount of US$44.9 million (US$42.5 million nominai).

investors

In 1998, Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste became the first airport group in Mexico to be privatized.
The group has concessions from the Mexican government to operate. maintain and develop the
airports in Cancun. Merida, Cozumel, Villahermosa, Oaxaca, Veracruz, Huatulco, Tapachula and
Minatitian in the southeast of Mexico.

ASUR noids the concession to operate the nine southeastern airports for an initial term of 50
years from November 1. 1998. Said period may be extended for another 50 years provided certain
conditions are met.

The company'’s shares are traded on the Mexican Stock Exchange (BMV: ASUR) and on the New
York Stock Exchange (NYSE: ASR). During 2002. the value of ASUR's shares and ADSs decreased
by 23.7%. taking the dividend paid in May into account. This figure reflects the conditions in the
international aviation industry, as a result o:‘ the terrorist attacks in 2001 The results in gquestion are
not entirely negative when compared with the decrease of the Dow Jones Transportation index.
NASDAQ Index and S&P 500 index of (17.2%). {(33.5%) and (23.8%), respectively. during the year. The
results were obtained during a year in which companies such as United Airlines and US Airways,
among others. ended up seeking financial protection under Chapter 11 of the commercial bankruptcy
iaws in the United States of America.

Passenger traffic for the year as a whole decreased by 217%. which was beiow the estimates of

some analysts who predicted decreases of between 3% and 3.5%.




ing to our own estimates, the investment required for 2003 will be around US5%$35.2

accord

~yhon.
l”,;xmong the risks that the company will be exposed to is the progress of the group's
~agotiations with the Mexican authorities concerning the 2004-2008 Master Development
~.oaram. These negotiations will define both the maximum rates that can be charged and the
gozl—gaTOW investments to be made during the period in guestion.
apother risk is associated with the possibility of a war against Irag, which could have
-ansiderable effects by interrupting economic recovery in the United States. in addition, in the event

L war security concerns would reappear, thus affecting the volume of passenger traffic in our

=0orTs.
A lesser risk is that posed by the difficulties of the airline industry in the United States. The

s;ruation of some aviation companies has resulted in the implementation of aggressive cost-cutting
~wans. and in some cases this has led to the suspension of activities on some routes considered to
ne low priority. In the case of Cancun airport the possibility of any airlines discontinuing flights
<zems remote, since this is the main point of entry to the Caribbean and the Mayan Riviera. Indeed,
~ general terms. the tourism travel segment is recovering more rapidly than the business travel

sagment. which is positive for ASUR since our airports are mostly at destinations visited by tourists.

Corporate Governance
25UR has adopted modern corporate governance practices to position itself as a leading company
~ the airport industry in Mexico. The implementation of these practices is intended to ensure
-ransparency in decision-making.

Consequently. the composition of the Board of Directors of the group is 43% independent
members and 57% members with ownership interests. This ensures a professional board with a
sroad strategic vision, for the benefit of the company and its shareholders. The proper, transparent
sunctioning of the company is overseen by committees formed for each function. assuring total
orofessionalism in the decision-making process.

The objective of ASUR will be to continue these corporate governance practices. taking into
account the recommendations continuously issued in Mexico and the United States to ensure that

“he group maintains its position as a leading company in this respect.
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- .na Siockholders of

. Aero0ortuano del Sureste. S.A. de CV and Subsidiaries:
e OO

- a_oitec ine accomoanying consolidated balance sheets of Grupo Aeroportuario det Sureste, S.A. de CV. and

Suaries (fhe “Company”) as of Decemper 31. 2001 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements of income,
D05

. -m3nges N stockholders” equity and of changes in financial position for the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001

t

~~n" which. as described in Note 2, have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting

co DOV

~-oles in Mexico. These financial statements are the responsibitity of the Company's management. Our

o\ 15 [0 exoress an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

|
BSerStallie)

\we conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards 1n Mexico and the United

: amenca. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

- the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis.
+ .sence supoorung the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, An audit also includes assessing the

-~aynting Drincioles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial

~anT preseniation. We beleve that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

i~ pur opnIoN. tne consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly. in all material respects. the
-ezonczieg fnancial posivon of Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste. S.A. de CV. and Subsidiaries as of December 3.
=2 1ne consolidated changes in tneir financial position for the years ended December 31, 2000. 2001 and 2002, in

- ~-faemmizy WITH accounting orinciples generally accepted in Mexico.

CGeneraliy accepted accounting principles in Mexico vary in certain significant respects from accounting princioles
~anerally accepied in the United States of America. The application of accounting principles generally accepted in the
_~tec States of America would have affected the determination of consolidated net income for the years ended
zczmoer 31 2000, 2001 and 2002, and the determination of consolidated stockholders' eguity as of December 31,

220 anc 2002 10 the extent summarized in Note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

77

T —— «

~ =

Luis Moirén Liosa, C
Mexico, City
February 1442003
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Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S. A. de C. V. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

As Of December 31, 2001 And 2002

(Expressed in thousands of Mexican Pesos in purchasing power as of December 31, 2002)

r

2001 2002
o —

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and marketable securities Ps. 928,876 Ps. 496,827
Trade receivables, net 136,727 166,214
Recoverable taxes and other current assets 63,075 59,706
Total current assets 1,128,678 722,747
Machinery, furniture and equipment, net of accumulated

depreciation of Ps. 76,972 and Ps. 117,696, respectively 634,342 858,042
Airport concessions, net of accumulated amortization

of Ps. 635,396 and Ps. 847,685, respectively 7.813,807 7,601,518
Rights to use airport facilities, net of accumulated amaortization

of Ps. 258,513 and Ps. 339,953, respectively 2,182,567 2,101,127

Total assets

Ps. 11,759,394

Ps. 11,283,434

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

Trade accounts payable Ps 1,354 Ps. 2,488
Accrued expenses and other payables 83,951 120,327
Total current liabilities 85,305 122,815
Seniority prémiums 407 652
Deferred income tax and employees’ statutory profit sharing 394,527 388,709
Total liabilities 480,239 512,176
Commitments and contingencies

Stockholders’ equity:

Capital stock 10,489,386 10,489,386
Legal reserve 25,323 38,681
Reserve for repurchase of stock 45,513

Retained earnings 718,933 243,191
Total stockholders” equity 11,279,155 10,771,258

Ps. 11,759,394

Ps. 11,283,434

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




REVENUES:

Apronautl

.\,m.aeronautical services

Tatal revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Cost of services

Tachnical assistance

- oncession fee

General and administrative expenses

nepreciation and amortization
1otal operating expenses

Operating income

COMPREHENSIVE FINANCING RESULT:

interest income

jnterest expense

axchange iosses, net

Less from monetary position

Net comprehensive financing (cost) income
income before income taxes, employees’

statutory profit sharing and extraordinary items

Provisions for:

Asset tax

income tax and employees’ statutory profit sharing

income before extraordinary items
Contract termination fee

10ss on natural disaster

Net income

zarnings per share

December 31, 2002, except per share amounts)

Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S. A. de C. V. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of income

for the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002
(Expressed in thousands of Mexican Pesos in purchasing power as of

For the years ended December 31,

cal services

2000 2001 2002
Ps. 1,091,016 Ps. 1,045,033 Ps. 1,001,380
188,122 185,593 238,221
1,279,138 1,230,626 1,240,601
298,083 304,621 343,922
57,948 40,256 37,425
63,914 61,522 61,894
111,633 105,269 106,989
320,584 320,208 335,100
852,162 831,876 885,430
426,976 398,750 355,171
58,201 83,542 48,242
(17,430) (1,448) (1,449)
(3,495) (5.482) 11,956
(53,068) (39,730} (31,579)
(15,793) 36,882 27,170
411,183 435,632 382,341
(31,525)
(179,901) (161,402) (119,989)
231,282 274,230 230,827
(7,071) (7,008)
(3,534)
Ps. 231,282 Ps. 267,159 Ps. 220,285
Ps. 0.77 Ps. 0.89 Ps. 0.73

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




I —

Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S. A. de C. V. and Subsidiaries

: Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equiy
For the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002
(Expressed in thousands of Mexican Pesos in purchasing power as of December 31, 2002)

1
Reserve for Total
Capital Legal repurchase Retained stockholders:
stock reserve of stock earnings equity
——

Balance at December 31, 1999 Ps. 10,488,386 Ps. 2,398 Ps. 288,930 Ps.10,780,714
Transfer to legal reserve 11,547 (11,547)
Comprehensive income 231,282 231,282
Balance at December 31, 2000 10,489,386 13,945 - 508,665 11,011,996
Transfer to legal reserve 11,378 (11,378)
Transfer to reserve for

repurchase of stock Ps.45,513 (45,513)
Comprehensive income 267,159 267,158
Balance at December 31, 2001 10,488,386 25,323 45,513 718,933 11,279,155
Transfer to legal reserve 13,358 (13,358)
Cancellation of reserve for

repurchase of stock (45,513) 45,513
Dividends paid (469,308) (469,308)
income tax paid on dividends (258,874) (258,874)
Comprehensive income 220,285 220,285
Balance at December 31, 2002 Ps. 10,489,386 Ps.38,681 Ps - Ps. 243191 Ps.10,771,258

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Grupo Aeroportuario de! Sureste. S. A, de C. V. and Subsidiaries

. : e ’ : - »p .
~onsolidated Statements of Changes in Financial Position
v For the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002

(Expressed in thousands of Mexican Pesos in purchasing power as of December 31, 2002)

operating activities:

st INCOME before extraordinaries items

sgustments 10 reconcile net income to resources
aovided by (used in) operating activities:

appreciation and amortization

:vp%erred income tax and employees’ statutory
arofit shanng

Zhange in deferred income tax resulting from

flation effects on monetary deferred tax balances

Diher
- nanaes in operating assets and liabilities:

Trade receivables

aacoverable taxes and other current assets
sacoverable asset 1ax

T.ade accounts payable

socrued expenses and other liabilities
sasources provided by operating activities
nafore extraordinary items

Contract termination fee

035 on natural disaster

Resources provided by operating activities
Financing activities:

Dividends paid

Tax on dividends paid

iotes payable and accrued interest thereon

Resources used in financing activities

Investing activities:

Purchase of machinery, furniture and equipment
Resources used in investing activities

increase (decrease) in cash and marketable securities
Cash and marketable securities, beginning of period

Cash and marketable securities, end of period

For the years ended December 31,

2000 2001 2002

Ps. 231,282 Ps. 274,230 Ps. 230,827
320,584 320,208 335,100
179,901 161,402 119,989

11,349

(1,674)

18,479 (31.452) (29,487)
48,731 (43,747) 3,369
(124,370)
4,795 (11,286) 1,134
(29,251) 13.378 35,184
785,874 681,059 571,746
(7.071) (7,008)
(3,534)
785,874 673,988 561,204
(469,308)
(258.874)

(326,100)

' (326,100) (728.182)
(233,328) (362,914) (265,071)
(233,328) (362,914) (265,071)
226,446 311,074 (432,049)
391,356 617,802 928,876

Ps. 617,802 Ps. 928,876 Ps. 496,827

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste. S. A. de C. V. ang Suosidiar@es ‘

Notes to Financial Statements |

(Expressed in thousands of Mexican Pesos in purchasing power as of December 31, 2002,
except per share and share amounts}

1. Formation and Description of Business

Grupo Aeroportuario del Sureste, S. A. de C. V. (“ASUR"), a Mexican company, was incorporated in April 1938, 3
wholly-owned entity of the Mexican government to operate, maintain and develop nine airports in the Southeag
region of Mexico. The nine airports are located in the following cities: Cancun, Cozumel, Meérida, Huatuico, Oaxacg
Veracruz, Villahermosa, Tapaochuia and Minatitlan. ASUR and its subsidiaries are coliectively referred 10 as the
"Company”.

The Company was formed as part of the Mexican government’s plans to open the Mexican airport system to investmeny
under a two-stage program. Under guidelines issued by the Ministry of Communications and Transportation, 35 of
Mexico’s 58 principal public airports were selected for the program and divided into four groups: the Southeast groyp
(consisting of the Company’s nine airports), the Mexico City group (currently consisting of one airport), the Pacific group
(consisting of 12 airports) and the Central-North group (consisting of 13 airports). In the first stage of the program, an
investor for each airport group would be selected through a series of public bidding processes. The investor would be
awarded an equity interest in the airport group and the right and cbligation 1o enter into several agreements, including
an agreement to provide certain technical assistance, on terms established during the public bidding process. In the
second stage of the program all or a portion of the remaining equity interest in each airport group would be offered for
sale to the public.

In June 1998, the Ministry of Communications and Transportation granted to subsidiaries of ASUR the concessions to

operate, maintain and develop the nine airports of the Southeast group for a period of 50 years commencing on
November 1, 1998, for Ps. 10,416,953 (December 31, 2002 pesos), excluding value added tax. The concession period
may be extended by the parties under certain circumstances. The acquisition cost of the airport concessions was paid
through the issuance of capital stock of ASUR (see Note 7). The cost of the airport concessions was determined by the
Mexican government with reference to the price paid by inversiones y Tecnicas Aeroportuarias, S. A. de C. V. ("ITA")
for its investment in ASUR (see below). Beginning November 1, 1398, the Company is also required to pay the Mexican
government annual concession fees currently equal 1o 5% of each concession holder's gross annual revenues from the
use of public domain assets pursuant to the terms of its concessions. Payments against the concession fees are made
every two months.

Notwithstanding the Company's rights to operate, maintain and develop the nine airports, pursuant to the Mexican
General Law of National Assets, all the permanent fixed assets in the airports are owned by the Mexican nation. Upon
expiration of the Company’s concessions, these assets, including any improvements made during the term of the
concessions, automatically revert 1o the Mexican nation.
in December 1998 and in March 1999, the Mexican government sold an aggregate 15% equity interest in ASUR to
ITA, pursuant to a public bidding process. ITA paid the Mexican government an aggregate of Ps.1,165,076 (nominal),
excluding interest, in exchange for: (i) 45,000,000 Class | Series BB shares (see Note 7) representing 15% of ASUR's
capital stock; (i) options to purchase newly issued shares representing 2%, 2% and 1% of total shares outstanding at
the time of exercise, each determined on a fully diluted basis, from the Company; and (i) the right and obligation to
enter into several agreements, including a technical assistance agreement, under terms established during the bidding
process. ITA is a consortium consisting of Copenhagen Airports A/S (25.5%), Triturados Basalticos y Derivados, S. A
de C. V. (25.5%), Groupe Vinci S. A. (24.5%) and Cintra Concasiones de Infraestructura de Transporte, S.A. (24.5%).

in 2002, Cintra Concesiones de infraestructura de Transporte, S. A. transferred its 24.5% ownership in ITA to Ferrovial

Aeropuertos, S. L. [TA'S Series “BB"” shares provide it with certain rights including the right to elect two members of




poard of directors and veto rights with respect to certain corporate actions. The technical assistance

i Compaﬂy S

poment prov! _
alf of its most senior members of management.

des ITA with certain rights including the right to appoint and remove the Company’s chief executive

‘1“1 er and h
-”‘CO (oper 3 2000, the Mexican government sold 18,539,350 Series “B" shares and 20,319,978 American
ae OC ’

- Sha
1;905'13ry .
. sequent to this sale, the Mexican government's direct interest in the Company was approximately

res, each of which represents ten Series “B" shares, of the Company's common stock to public

231015 Sub
19. The Company's Series "B” shares and American Depositary Shares are traded on the Mexican Stock Exchange

L 0.

: dthe New vork Stock Exchange, respectively.

an

2 symmary of significant accounting policies

5 consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
n

1 1exico (" Mexican GAAP") as promuigated by the Mexican Institute of Public Accountants (“MIPA™).

he prncipal accounting policies followed by the Company are as follows:

a) Basis of presentation
All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated. The consolidated subsidiaries of the

Company are:

Subsidiary Ownership interest
aeropuerto de Cancun, S. A de C. V. 99.99%
Aeropuerto de Cozumel, 5. A de C. V. 99.99%
apropuerto de Mérida, S. A. de C. V. 99.89%
Aeropuerto de Huatulco, S. A. de C. V. 99.99%
Aeropuerto de Oaxaca, S. A. de C. V. 99.99%
Aeropuerto de Veracruz, S. A. de C. V. 99.89%
Aeropuerto de Villahermosa, S. A. de C. V. 99.99%
Aeropuerto de Tapachula, S. A. de C. V. 99.99%
Aeropuerto de Minatitlan, S. A, de C. V. 99.99%
Servicios Aeroportuarios del Sureste, S. A. de C. V. 99.99%

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of

revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

b) Recognition of the effects of inflation
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bulletin B-10, "Recognition of the

tfiects of Inflation on Financial7 Information” ("Bulletin B-10") issued by the MIPA, and determined as follows:

» The statements of income and changes in stockholders' equity were restated applying Mexican National
Consumer Price Index {"Mexican CPI"} factors from the periods in which the transactions occurred. The financial
statements of the Company for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 2001 have been restated for
comparability purposes to December 31, 2002 purchasing power, by applying the restatement factors of 1.1040
and 1.0570, respectively.

The statements of changes in financial position present, in constant Mexican pesos, the resources provided by

or used in operating, financing and investing activities.
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d)

e)

The methodology for the restatement of the individual financial statement items is as follows:

Restatement of non-monetary assets:

Machinery, furniture and equipment, net are recorded at acquisition cost, restated using Mexican CPI factorg fro
the date the asset was purchased to the date of the financial statements. Depreciation expense is based gy, e
restated carrying value of the assets.

The rights to use the airport facilities, net and the airport concessions, net were recorded based on the atlcca\-,%
of the purchase cost of the airport concessions and the acquisition cost of the rights of Cancun Air, Dicas ang
Aeropremier to the assets and liabilities acquired (see Notes 2(e), 5, and 6) and are restated using Mexican Ch
factors. Amortization expense is computed on the restated, carrying values of the rights to use the airport facmtieS

and the airport concessions.

Restatement of stockholders' equity:

The restatement of the Company’s capital stock, contributed capital, legal reserve, reserve for the repurchase of
stock and retained earnings is determined by applying Mexican CPI factors from the dates on which capital v
contributed and earnings were generated and reflects the amounts necessary to maintain the stockholders

investment at the purchasing power of the original amounts.

Loss from monetary position:
Loss from monetary position represents the inflationary effect, measured by the Mexican CPI, on the monetary

assets and liabilities.

Cash and marketable securities
Cash and marketable securities includes cash, temporary investments and marketable securities expected 10 be
held less than one year. As of December 31, 2001 and 2002, cash and marketable securities consisted primarily

of money market accounts and short-term Mexican government bonds.

Machinery, furniture and equipment, net
Depreciation of machinery, furniture and equipment is based upon the restated carrying value of the assets andis
recognized using the straight-line methad over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The useful lives of the

Company’s machinery, furniture and equipment is as follows:

Years
Improvements to concessioned assets 50 and 10
Machinery and equipment 10
Office furniture and equipment 10
Computer equipment 3
Automotive egquipment 4
Other various

When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the restated cost and accumulated depreciation are removed

from the accounts and any gain or loss is recorded in resuits of operations.

Rights to use airport facilities, environmentai liabilities and airport concessions

Rights to use airport facilities and airport concessions include the acquisition of the nine airport concessions and
the rights acquired from Cancun Air, Dicas and Aeropremier. Although the Company has, through its concessions,
the rights 1t operate, maintain and develop the nine airports, all the permanent fixed assets in the airports are
owned by the Mexican nation. Upon termination of the Company’s concessions, these assets, including any

improvements made during the term of the concessions automatically revert to the Mexican nation.

]




h)

o acquisition cost of the nine airport concessions of Ps. 10,416,953 (December 31, 2002 pesos) was allocated

Th

.0 the rights 1o Use the airport facilities (Ps.2,386,102) and to certain environmenta! liabilities assumed (Ps.12,726)

with 1
ghts 10 Us€ the airport facilities were based on the depreciated replacement cost of the assets as determined by
&

e excess acquisition cost recorded as airport concessions (Ps.8,043,577). The amounts aliocated to the

an independent appraiser. The amounts allocated to the environmental liabilities assumed are based on
managements best estimate of the actual costs to be incurred and reflect the terms of an agreement with the
enwironmental authorities (see Note 13).

The acquisition Cost of the rights acquired from Cancun Air, Dicas and Aeropremier of Ps. 460,604 was allocated
{0 the rights 1o use the airport facilities (Ps.54,978) with the excess acquisition cost recorded as airport concessions
s 405,626). The amounts affocated 1o the rights to use the airport facilities were based on the depreciated
replacement cost of the assets as determined by an independent appraiser.

The rights to use the airport facilities are being amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated remaining
useful lives of the underlying assets. The amounts allocated 1o the airport concessions are being amortized on a
straight-line basis over the life of the concessions and the rights acquired.

Review of the book value of long - lived assets

Tne Company estimates the recoverable value of the rights to use airport facilities, airport concessions and
ymprovements to concessioned assets to be the estimated discounted future net cash flows from the nine airport
concessions in the aggregate. If the carrying value of the assets exceeds the recoverable value an impairment loss

s recognized. At December 31, 2001 and 2002, the recoverable value exceeds the net book value.

Seniority premiums
Seniority premiums to which employees are entitled after 15 years of service are recorded as cost in the years in

which the services are rendered, as required by Statement D-3, "Labor Obligations”, issued by the MIPA.

Revenue recognition

Revenues are obtained from aeronautical services, which generally relate to the use of airport infrastructure by air
carriers and passengers, and from non-aeronautical services.

Aeronautical services revenues consist of a passenger charge for each departing passenger (excluding diplomats,
infants, and transfer and transit passengers), a landing charge based on the average between aircraft’'s maximum
takeoff weight and the zero-fuel weight and hour of arrival, aircraft parking charges based on the time an aircraft
is on the ground and hour of arrival, passenger walkway charges for the connection of aircraft 1o the terminal,
based on hour of arrival, and airport security charges for each departing passenger. Aeronautical services revenue
is recognized as passengers depart, at the time of landings and as services are provided, as the case may be.
Non-aeronautical services revenues consist primarily of the leasing of space in the airport terminals, access fees
received from third parties providing handling, catering and other services at the airports and miscellaneous other
revenues.

Through June 30, 1999, non-aeronautical services revenues includes access fees earned from Cancun Air, Dicas
and Aeropremier, the former operators of the satellite and charter air terminal and certain other facilities at
Cancun International Airport and the operation of the cargo terminal and other facilities at Merida International
Airport. Beginning July 1, 1999, the Company does not receive access fees from these businesses, but recognizes
aeronautical and non-aeronautical revenues from directly operating these facilities.

Terminal space is leased through operating leases with either fixed monthly rental fees or fees based on the greater
of a minimum monthly fee or a specified percentage of the lessee’s monthly revenues. Access fees and other
services revenues are recognized as services are provided.

Under the Airport Law and its regulations, the Company's revenues are classified as Airport Services,
Complementary Services or Commercial Services. Airport Services consist primarily of the use of runways, taxiways
and aprons for landings and departures, aircraft parking, the use of passenger walkways, security services,

hangars, automobile parking facilities as well as the general use of terminal space and other infrastructure by
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aircraft, passengers and cargo, including the lease of space essential for the operation of airlingg .

complementary service providers. Complementary Services consist primarily of ramp and handling SGWK:.'
catering, maintenance and repair and related activities that provide support to air carriers. Revenues from ac(;
fees charged to third parties providing complementary services are classified as Airport Services. Commw'_'
Services consist of services that are not considered essential to the operation of an airport, such as the lease ..
space to retailers, restaurants and banks. The following table presents the Company’s revenues for the years engg,
December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002, using the classifications established under the Airport Law and its reQulatiy,

(see below for discussion of revenue regulation):

Year ended December 31,

2000 2001 2002
T
Regulated services:
Airport services Ps. 1,164,818 Ps. 1,117,991 Ps. 1,068 1y
Non-regulated services:
Airport services:
Access fees from non-permanent
ground transportation 14,972 3,144 2,251
Car parking lots and related access fees 8,899 12,906 15,229
Other access fees 1,038 949 1,748
Complementary services 953
Commercial services 84,186 88,519 146,184
Other services 4,271 7,117 6,452
Total non-regulated services 114,320 112,635 171,864
Ps. 1,279,138 Ps. 1,230,626 Ps. 1,240,601

Effective May 1, 1999, the Ministry of Communications and Transportation established rate regulations for the
Company's airports governing the maximum prices that may be charged for certain services. The regulations were
incorporated within the terms of each of the Company’s airport concessions. The regulations specify a maximum
rate, which is the maximum amount of revenue that the concession holder may earn each year from regulated
sources of revenue at each airport for each “work load unit” that it processes. A work load unit is equivalent to
one passenger or 100 kilograms of cargo. The fee charged for an individual service generally is not subject to price
regulation. The regulations establish the annual maximum rate for each airport from May 1, 1999 through
December 31, 2003. Under the terms of the airport concessions, revenues from Airport Services (which include
access fees earned from providers of Complementary Services) are regulated. A significant portion of the
Company’s revenues are regulated, including all revenues from Airport Services, except for revenues from
automobile parking and certain ground transportation providers.

Beginning 2004 each airport’s maximum rate will be determined by the Ministry of Communications and
Transportation based on projections of work load units, operating expenses and pre-tax earnings from services
subject to price regulation, capital expenditures, reference amounts established in the concessions and a discount
rate to be determined by the Ministry of Communications and Transportation. The projections are to be derived
from each airport’s approved Master Development Plan for five-year periods. Once determined, each airport's
maximum rates may only be changed every six months or earlier if there has been a cumulative increase of at least
5% in the Mexican producer price index (excluding petroleum) or if a special adjustment event has occurred. In
determining the maximum rates for 1899 through 2003, the Ministry of Communications and Transportation set

the rates to include a 1% efficiency factor reduction (in real terms) each year.




k)

pany intends to charge prices for regulated services at each airport so as to be as close as possible to that

m
e €0 4 . .

orts maximumn rates. Prices are based on management’s projections and estimates of passenger and cargo
alrd ) — . .
¢ i volume and other variables. These projections and estimates may differ from an airport’s actual results of
ira

operaT'O”Sv which may cause the Company to exceed the maximum rate at an airport. To avoid exceeding the
maximum rates at year end, the Company may be required to take actions, including reducing prices during the
atter PATt of the year or discounts 1o customers.

i the event that revenues subject to price regulation per work load unit in any year exceed the appiicable
amum rate, the maximum rate for the following year may be decreased to compensate airport users for

ma

o\:erpaymem in the previous year and the Ministry of Communications and Transportation may &also assess

~enalties against the concession holder. If the Company exceeds an airport's maximum rate three times, the

concession for that-airport may be terminated by the Ministry of Communications and Transportation.

on February 18, 2000, the Ministry of Communications and Transportation issued an official communication
stating that it had finalized its review of the Company’s compliance with the maximum rates for 1999. in this
communication, the Ministry of Communications and Transportation found that, through no fault of the
company, certain vanables and information initially used to determine the maximum rates was not properly
roflected in the rate regulations. In a subsequent official communication dated February 28, 2000, the Ministry of
communications and Transportation, pursuant to the Mexican Airport Law and its regulations, amended the
maxmum rates of the Company's subsidiary concession holders from 2000 to 2003 to properly reflect these
vanables and information.

puring the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2002, the Company issued credits to select customers of certain
arports in order to comply with the maximum rates established by the Ministry of Communications and
Transportation apphicable to each airport. The Company received an official communication from the Ministry of
Communications and Transportation indicating compliance with the maximum rates at each airport for the years
ended December 31, 2001 during 2002 and expects to receive an official communication indicating compliance

with the maximum rates at each airport for the years ended December 31, 2002 during 2003.

Transactions in foreign currency and exchange rate differences
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Mexican pesos at the
exchange rates in effect as of the balance sheet dates. Currency exchange fluctuations are included in income for

the period and reflected in comprehensive financing cost.

Deferred income tax, employees' statutory profit sharing and tax on dividends

Deferred income tax is recorded using the full-scope method of assets and liabilities, which consist of determining
deferred income tax by applying the corresponding tax rate to the differences between the book and tax values
of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements.

Deferred employees’ statutary profit sharing is calculated based on nonrecurring temporary differences between
the book profit and the profit subject to employees'statutory profit sharing.

eferred income tax and employees’ statutory profit sharing assets are reduced, if necessary, by the amount of any
tax benefits for which evidence does not indicate that there is a high probability of future taxable income to realize
the assets.

Tax on dividends is recorded against retained earnings in accordance with Circular 35 issued by the MIPA.

Comprehensive income

As of January 1, 2001 Bulletin B-4 "Comprehensive Income”, became etfective. This bulletin requires that the
vanous item-making up the capital gains (losses) during the year be shown in the statements of stockholders’
equity under the heading of Comprehensive income (loss). In the case of the Company, there is no difference
between net income for the year and comprehensive income and is reported as comprehensive income in the

income statements as well as the statements of stockholders’ equity.

2002 Annual
Repart




1} Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share were computed by dividing income available to stockholders by the welgmed.avera i
number of shares outstanding (see Note 7). Weighted-average shares outstanding for calculating diluted earn,n?;
per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur if dilutive securities and other contracts 1o issue commor.
stock were exercised or converted into shares, using the treasury stock method. Under the treasury stock Methg,
proceeds received from the assumed exercise of the stock options would be used to repurchase the Company,S
shares at the average market price during the penod.

The weighted average shares outstanding for calculating both basic and diluted earnings per share was 300 Miligy -
shares for the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002. Options to purchase newly issued Sharg,
representing 2%, 2% and 1% of total shares outstanding, at the time of exercise, each determined on 3 fupy
diluted basis, were outstanding during the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002 but were not includeg
in the computation of diluted earnings per share because the assumed exercise would be antidilutive.

m) Concentrations

Trade receivables consist primarily of receivables from major domestic and international airlines. Approximately
40% and 48% of trade receivables as of December 31, 2001 and 2002, respectively, were receivabie from g,
carriers and other entities controlfed by Cintra S. A. de C. V. ("Cintra”) including Mexicana, Aeromexicg,
Aerocaribe, Aerocozumel and Aerolitoral. A majority of Cintra’s capital stock is owned by the institute for the
Protection of Bank Savings, a decentralized entity within the Mexican federal public administration, and by the
Mexican government.

In addition, a significant portion of revenues is generated from services provided to a small number of customers.
Approximately 29%, 30% and 27% of total revenues for the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002,
respectively, were generated from services provided to the air carriers and other entities controlled by Cintra.
Further, approximately 70%, 70% and 70% of revenues during the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and

2002, respectively, were generated from operations at the Cancun International Airport.

n) Recently issued accounting standards:

In Novernber 2001, the MIPA issued revised Bulletin C-3 “Liabilities, Provisions, Contingent Assets and Liabilities
and Commitments” (“Bulletin C-9”), which supersedes existing Bulletin C-9, “Liabilites” and Bulietin C-12,
“Contingencies and Commitments”. Bulletin C-9 establishes a methodology for the valuation, presentation and
disclosure of liabilities and provisions, as well as for the valuation and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities,
and for disclosure of commitments. Among other things, the Bulletin establishes quidelines for the recognition of
liabitities and derecognition-of liabilities in the event of extinguishments, restructurings or conversion to equity. In
addition, In the case of provisioris, it introduces the concept of discounting long-term pravisions. With respect to
contingent liabilities, Bulletin C-9 states.that all contingent lizbilities that have a probable realization must be
accounted for and disclosed in the financial statements, contingent liabilities that have a possible realization
cannot be accounted for in the financial statements, but must be disclosed, and contingent liabilities that have a
remote realization cannot be accounted for in the financial statements and are not required to be disclosed.
Bulletin C-9 requires disclosure of committed amounts when they represent significant fixed asset additions,
contracted services and goods that exceeds the company’s immediate needs or if the commitment is considered a
contracted obligation. The provisions of Bulletin C-9 are required to be applied beginning on January 1, 2003,
although early adoption is recommended. The adoption of Bulletin C-3 on January 1, 2003, is not expected to
have an impact on the Company’s financial statements.

In December 2001, the MIPA issued Bulletin C-8, “Intangible Assets” ("Bulletin C-8”), which defines intangible
assets as costs incurred and rights or privileges acquired that will generate a future economic benefit. Bulletin C-
8 provides a clear definition of research and development costs, requiring that only development costs could be
deferred to a future period. Furthermore, Bulietin C-8 states that preoperating costs should be expensed as a
period cost, unless they could be classified as development costs. Bulletin C-8 requires that goodwill and intangible

assets, including previously existing goodwill and intangible assets, with indefinite useful lives should not be




amortized, but should be tested for impairment annually. Goodwill and intangible assets with finite useful lives
should be amortized over its useful life. The provisions of Bulletin C-8 are required to be applied beginning on
january 1, 2003, although early adoption is recommended. The adoption of Bulletin C-8 on January 1, 2003, is not
expected to have an impact on the Company’s financial statements.

in 2002, the MIPA issued Statement C-15 “Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Their Disposal” ("Statement
¢-15", which will be effective as of January 1, 2004, although early adoption is recommended. Statement C-15
provides specific criteria in determining when there is an impairment in the value of long-lived assets, for both
tangible and intangible assets. Furthermore, Statement C-15 establishes a methodology for calculating and
recording losses arising from the impairment of assets and their reversal. Also, Statement C-15 provides guidance
for presentation and disclosure in the case that there is subsequent reversal of the impairment. in addition,
statement C-15 provides guidance for the accounting, presentation and disclosure for discontinued operations.
The Company is currently evaluating the impact that the adoption of Statement C-15 will have on the consolidated

financial statements.
3. Trade receivables, net
As of December 31, 2001 and 2002, trade receivables, net consist of the following:

December 31,

2001 2002
Trade receivables Ps. 143,063 Ps.172,129
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts (6,336) (5,915)
Ps. 136,727 Ps. 166,214

The following table presents the roll forward of the allowance for doubtful accounts for the years ended December 31,
2000, 2001 and 2002:

December 31,

) "2000 . 2001 2002
Balance at the beginning of the period (Ps. 819 (Ps. 6,616) (Ps. 6,336}
increase in the allowance (5,866)
\Write-offs 79
tifects of inflation 69 280 342

Balance at the end of the period (Ps. 6,336) {Ps. 5,915)
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4. Machinery, furniture and equipment

As of December 31, 2001 and 2002, machinery, furniture and equipment, net consists of the following:

December 31,

2001 2002

Machinery and equipment Ps. 40,284 Ps. 39,713
Office furniture and equipment 38,311 42,812
Automotive equipment 72,040 77,165
Improvements to concessioned assets (3} 367,923 623,682
Construction in progress and other 192,756 192,366
Total 711,314 975,738
Less: accumulated depreciation (76,872) {117,696)

Ps. 634,342 Ps. 858,042

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002 was Ps.26,852, Ps.26,479 ang
Ps.41,371, respectively.

(3) Improvements to concessioned assets as of December 31, 2001 and 2002 were comprised of the following:

December 31,

2001 2002

Buildings Ps. 156,562 Ps 282,628
Air side 161,012 202,925
Land side 12,918 60,670
Technical installations 31,604 54,654
Machinery and equipment 6.719
Security equipment 2,973 9,067
Others 2,854 7,018

Ps, 367,923 Ps. 623,682

5. Airport concessions

As stated in Note 1, in june 1998, the Ministry of Communications and Transportation granted to the Company the
concessions to operate, maintain and develop nine airports in the Southeast region of Mexico for Ps.10,416,953
(December 31, 2002 pesos). The total cost of the airport concessions, at the acquisition date, were allocated to the

rights to use the airport facilities based on the assets’ depreciated replacement cost, as determined by an independent

appraiser, and to certain environmental liabilities assumed based on management’s best estimate of the actual costs

to be incurred, with the excess acquisition cost allocated to the airport concessions as follows:




Estimated useful life

(years)
Amuisition cost Ps. 10,416,953
Jliocated 1O
ghts to use airport facilities:
Al
’ Runways, 13xiways, aprons Ps. 1,286,906 47-49
guildings 419,485 24-50
other infrastructure 108,556 5.31
Land 561,155 50
2,386,102
cvronmental liabilities (12,726)
airport concessions 8,043,577 50
Totat Ps. 10,416,953

Jotal amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002 was Ps.241,665, Ps.241,665, and
ps. 241,665, respectively.

gach of the Company’s airport concessions contain the following basic terms and conditions:

« The concession holder has the right to administer, operate, maintain and use the airport facilities and undertake
the construction, improvement or maintenance of the facilities in accordance with its Master Development Plan.
The concession holder was required to submit, for approval, its Master Development Plan to the Ministry of
Communications and Transportation by September 30, 1999, and is required to update the plan every five years.
gach concession requires the Company to make minimum levels of investments at each airport through 2003 (see
Note 13).

« The concession holder may only use the airport facilities for the purposes specified in the concession and must
provide services in accordance with all applicable law and regulations and is subject to statutory oversight by the
Ministry of Communications and Transportation .

« The concession holder must pay a concession fee (currently 5% of each concession holder’s gross annual revenues
from the use of public domain assets pursuant to the terms of its concessions) as required by applicable law.

+ The concession holder assumes the rights and obligations of the Mexican Airport and Auxiliary Services Agency
under contracts with third parties relating to its airport. Each concession holder agreed to indemnify the Mexican
Airport and Auxiliary Services Agency for any loss that may be suffered by the Mexican Airport and Auxiliary
Services Agency due to the concession holders’ breach of its obiigations under an assigned agreement.

»  Fuel services and supply are to be provided by the Mexican Airport and Auxiliary Services Agency.

+ The concession holder must grant access to and the use of specific areas of the airport to government agencies
to perform their activities inside the airports.

* The concession may be terminated for non-performance if the concession holder fails to comply with certain of
the obligations imposed by the concession as established in Article 27 of the Airport Law or for the reasons
specified in Article 26 of the Airport Law and in the concession. Violations of certain terms of a concession can
result in the immediate termination of a concession. Violations of other terms of a concession can result in the
termination only if the relevant term has been violated at least three times. The terms of the concessions provide
that all of the concessions may be revoked if any one of the nine concessions is revoked.

* The terms and conditions of the regulations governing the operations of the Company may be modified by the

Ministry of Communications and Transportation.
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6. Other rights acquired

Effective June 30, 1999, the Company acquired the rights of Cancun Air and Dicas to provide certain SeMvice .
Cancun International Airport, the rights of Aeropremier to provide certain services at Mérida International Arrpon .
certain related machinery, furniture and eguipment for cash and promissory notes of approximately US3$35.6 Mill,
Previously, the Mexican Airport and Auxiliary Services Agency granted Cancun Air the right to construct, OPery
maintain and develop the charter air terminal and certain auxiliary facitities at Cancun international Airport througt “
December 19, 2006, for which Cancun Air was required to pay the Mexican Airport and Auxiliary Services AQQ”W :
fees equal to 12% of the charter air terminal’s passenger charges through December 31, 2001 and 13% of Cancy,
Air's total revenues from the charter air terminal and certain auxiliary facilities from January 1, 2002 throuw=
December 19, 2006.

The Mexican Airport and Auxiliary Services Agency also granted Dicas the right to construct, maintain and collect the
revenues from the commercial activities and passenger walkway charges generated by the satellite wing of the Main
terminal building at the Cancun International Airport through 2010. Under the terms of the agreement, Dicas would
pay the Mexican Airport and Auxiliary Services Agency a percentage of its passenger walkway fees and a percentage
of its profits in excess of a specified rate of return.

in December 1991, the Mexican Airport and Auxiliary Services Agency granted Aeropremier the right to construct ang
operate a general aviation terminal, a first class founge, a tourism office and other commercial areas at Merig;
International Airport. The access fees earned from Aeropremier were not material.

In accordance with the terms of the concessions for Cancun International Airport and Merida International Airport, on
November 1, 1998, the Company assumed the rights and obligations of the Mexican Airport and Auxiliary Services
Agency under the above agreements.

Effective with the acquisition of the rights of Cancun Air, Dicas and Aeropremier, the Company assumed the rights ang
obligations of Cancun Air, Dicas and Aeropremier under their agreements with third parties.

The acquisition cost of the rights has been allocated 1o the rights 1o use the underlying facilities based on the assets’

depreciated replacement cost, as determined by an independent appraiser, with the excess allocated to airport

concessions as foliows:

Estimated useful life

{years)

Acquisition cost Ps. 460,604
atlocated 1o
Rights to use:
Buildings Ps. 48,038 27-50
Other infrastructure 6,940 12-17

54,978
Airport concessions 405,626 7.5-11
Total Ps. 460,604

Amortization of the rights to use the underlying facilities is recorded on a straight-line basis over the estimated
remaining useful lives of the assets. Amortization of amounts allocated 1o airport concessions is recorded over the term
of the rights acquired. Amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002 was Ps. 52,064,
Ps. 52,064 and Ps. 52,064, respectively.




; gtockholders’ equity

UR.2 corporation with variable capital, was incorporated on April 1, 1998, through the issuance of 1,000,000 Class
}%e”es «p" common shares representing the fixed capital stock. in December 1998, the Company issued three series
class | variable capital stock comprised of 3,960,310,815 Series “A” shares, 2,640,873,876 Series “B" shares and
; 165,091'“6 Series "BB" shares in exchange for the cancellation of the aggregate liabilities of Ps. 10,487,475 (Ps.
—v766.276 nominal) incurred in connection with the acquisition of the airport concessions and machinery, furniture and
equipmem from the Mexican government. For accounting purposes, the capitalization and share issuance has been
el offect as of November 1, 1998.

"ﬂﬂ October 12, 1998, the Company’s stockholders: 1) authorized the issuance of 6,602,184,691 fixed capital Class |
cories B shares in exchange for the 1,000,000 fixed capital Class | Series “A" shares, the 3,960,310,815 variable capital
rass | series "A" shares and the 2,640,873,876 variable capital Class !l Series "B shares then outstanding; 2)
aumorized the issuance of 1,165,091,416 fixed capital Class | Series “BB" shares for the 1,165,091,416 variable capital

~|ass Il Series "BB” shares; and 3) declared a one for 25.85092035667 reverse stock split effective as of such date. The

cnare exchange results in the reclassification of all of the Company’s variable capital stock to fixed capital stock. The
coverse spit adjusted number of shares outstanding as of December 31, 1999 and 2000 is 255,000,000 Class | Series
~g~ shares and 45,000,000 Class | Series "BB" shares. Basic and diluted earnings per share amounts have been

adjusted retroactively to give effect to the one for 25.89092035667 reverse stock split.

as of December 31, 2007 and 2002, capital stock was restated as follows:

Nominal Restated
value Restatement value
Capital stock:
£ixed Ps. 7,767,276 Ps. 2,722,110 Ps. 10,489,386

£ach of ASUR and its subsidiaries are legally required to allocate at least 5% of their unconsolidated annua! net income
1o a legal equity reserve fund. This allocation must be continued until the equity reserve is equal to 20% of the issued
and outstanding capital stock of the relevant company. Mexican corporations may pay dividends only out of earnings
after such allocation 1o the reserve fund. As of December 31, 2001 and 2002, the consolidated reserve fund balance
was Ps25,323 and Ps.38,681, respectively.

At the April 27, 2001 general stockholders’ meeting, the shareholders agreed to apply 20% of net income generated
in 2000 to establish a reserve within stockholders’ equity for the repurchase of shares amounting to Ps.45,513
{Ps.41,016 nominal).

At the April 25, 2002 general stockholders’ meeting, the Company's stockholders agreed to pay net dividends after
income tax of Ps.468,308 (Ps.444,000 (nominal}, or Ps.1.48 (nominal) per share), thus giving rise to'an income tax of
Ps.258,874 (Ps.244,907 nominal), since they were not from the After-tax Earnings Account (See Note 10).

At the December 25, 2002 general stockholders” meeting, the shareholders agreed to reverse the repurchase of shares

reserve amounting to Ps 45,513, against retained earnings.

Stock Options

In connection with the sale of the 15% equity interest in the Company to ITA, the Company issued to ITA options to
purchase newly issued Series "B shares representing 2%, 2% and 1% of total shares outstanding at the time of each
exercise, determined on a fully diluted basis, from the Company during three exercise periods provided that ITA has
complied with its obligations under the technical assistance agreement and the stock ownership restrictions set forth

In ASUR’s bylaws. The exercise periods and the percentage of equity that can be acquired are as shown as follow:
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Percentage of then outstanding

capital stock each determined

Exercise periods on a fully diluted basis
December 18, 2001 to December 18, 2003 2%
December 18, 2002 to December 18, 2004 2%
Decembper 18, 2003 to December 18, 2005 1%

The exercise price of the options will equal US$2.64559301 on a split adjusted basis per share, plus a premium of 59,
per annum, starting from the grant date (December 18, 1998). If for any reason the number of shares representing,
the capital stock are modified without an increase or decrease to the capital stock, as in the case of a stock split, the
exercise price will be modified proportionally. In addition the exercise price will be adjusted for any cash dividends paig
ITA is entitled to exercise all the options immediately if: i) any other stockholder or group of related stockholder
acquires at least 35% of ASUR's capital stock; ii) a merger is approved which dilutes the holdings of ASURy
stockholders by more than 35%, or iii} the price per share of ASUR’s Series "B” shares is at least US$5.29118603 oy
a split adjusted basis.

ITA is authorized to transfer or assign its options to any of its stackholders or their related companies prior 1o the sian
of the first exercise period. After the first exercise period, ITA or any holder of the options is entitled to transfer iy
options to any party that is entitled to be a stockholder of a concession holder under the Airport Law.

Dividends
See Note 10.

8. Rentals under operating leases
The Company leases commercial space inside and outside the terminals 1o third parties under operating leases. The
following is a schedule by years of minimum future rentals on noncancelable operating leases as of December 31, 2002

including minimum secured commercial lease agreements per passenger:

Period ending Decemper 31:

2003 Ps. 195,925
2004 227,466
2005 242,727
2006 259,178
2007 275,788
Thereafter 1,242,493

Ps. 2,443,577




g Foreign currency balances and transactions

h

December 31, 2001

Assets:
Cash and marketable securities
prepaids

Liabilities:

Accrued expenses and

other payables

pecember 31, 2002

Assets:

Cash and marketable securities
Prepaids

Deposits

Liabilities:

Accrued expenses and

other payables

Foreign currency

¢ foreign currency position of monetary items at Decernber 31, 2001 and 2002, were as follows:

Period end

amounts exchange rate Mexican pesos
(thousands) (thousands)
US$ 29,141 Ps. 9.168 Ps. 267,194
3,336 9.169 30,583
2,196 8.169 20,135
Foreign currency Period end

amounts exchange rate Mexican pesos
(thousands) (thousands)
Uss 1,342 Ps. 10.439 Ps. 14,010
3,685 10.439 38,469

104 10.439 1,086

377 10.439 3,836

The principal foreign currency transactions during the year ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002, were as

follows:

Year ended December 31, 2000

Income statement:

Technical assistance fees and
related costs

Interest expense

Professional services expenses

Other

Foreign currency

Period end

amounts exchange rate Mexican pesos
(thousands) (thousands)

Us$ 5,000 Ps. 9.933 Ps. 49,665

1,390 9,878 13,731

788 9.836 7.751

11 9.892 1,088
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Foreign currency Period end
amounts exchange rate‘ Mexican Pese,
(thousands) (t‘nousands)
N

Year ended December 31, 2001
Income statement;
Technical assistance fees and
Related costs Us$ 3,318 Ps. 8.323 Ps. 30944
Professional services expenses 404 9.460 3822
Other 1,340 9.323 12,493
Year ended December 31, 2002
Income statement:
Technical assistance fees and
Related costs Uss 3,234 Ps. 10.043 Ps. 32,481
Professional services expenses 487 9.762 4,754
Other 1,027 8.820 10,084

The prevailing exchange rate between the Mexican Peso and the US dollar at December 31, 2001 and 2002 was
Ps.9.1695 and Ps.10.3125, per US dollar, respectively. The exchange rate was Ps.10.9832 per US dollar on February
14, 2003.

10. income tax, asset tax and employees' statutory profit sharing

The Company does not currently prepare a consolidated tax return.
Under current Mexican Income Tax Law, ASUR and its subsidiaries must pay the higher of the income tax or the asset

tax. The asset tax is @ mimimum tax, which is calculated as 1.8% of the average tax value of virtually all of the
Company's assets (including the airport concessions), less the average tax value of certain liabilities (basically liabilities
with Mexican residents excluding those with financial institutions or their intermediaries). The average tax value of each
asset or Iiability s calculated differently depending on its classification under the tax law. The Company’s subsidiaries
are exempt from the asset tax through 2001, since they commenced operations in 1998. In 2002, the Company
incurred Ps.155,895 in asset taxes of which Ps.31,525 was directly charged to income for the year, since there was no
certainty of its recoverability in the future. The remaining asset taxes is estimated to be recovered in the following ten
years, when income tax incurred exceeds asset tax in any of those years, and may be restated by applying factors
derived from the NCPI,

Employees’ statutory profit sharing in Mexico is determined for each subsidiary, rather than on a consolidated basis.
Under Mexican law, the Company became subject 10 the employees’ statutory profit sharing beginning January 1,
2000.




.
5000, 2001 and 2002 are as follows:

e COMPONENts of income tax and employees’ statutory profit sharing expense for the years ended December 31,

For the years ended December 31,

2000 2001 2002
jncome 1ax deferred (Ps. 140,168) (Ps. 161,402) {Ps. 118,499)
Employees' statutory profit
sharing:
Deferred (39,733) {1,490)
orovision for income tax and employees’
statutory profit sharing (Ps. 179,901) (Ps. 161.402) (Ps. 119,989)

Tne following items represent the principal differences between income tax computed at the statutory tax rate and the

Company's provision for income taxes for the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002:

For the years ended December 31,

2000 2001 2002

Tax at statutory rate (35%) (35%) (35%)
Change in tax rate

Non-deductible items and other

permanent differences 2% (1%) (1%)
increase in vaiuation allowance (1%) (1%) (7%)
Change in income tax rate 129%
provision for income taxes (34%) (37%) (31%)

Under the amendments to the income Tax Law in effect beginning January 1, 2002, the income tax rate will be 35%

i 2002 and will be gradually reduced by 1% & year beginning in 2003 until it reaches 32% in 2005. As a result of the

tax rate reduction, the Company reduced its deferred tax liability by Ps.44,817 with a corresponding credit to income.
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The tax and employee’s statutory profit sharing effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant deferrgy G .
: LU

and employee’s statutory profit sharing assets and liabilities at December 31, 2001 and 2002, are as follows:

2001 2002
B
Deferred income tax ;
Deferred tax assets:
Tax loss carryforwards Ps. 287,391 Ps. 371283
Other 11,720 7.41)
Valuation allowance (12,731) (37.51g
296,380 341,174
Deferred tax liabilities:
Airport concessions and rights to use airport facilities (652,726) (813,99
Other (121) (2,801
(652,847) (816,762
Net deferred tax liabilities before recoverable asset tax (356,467 (475,583
Recoverable asset tax, net of valuation allowance of Ps.31,525 - 124,370
Net deferred tax liabilities {Ps 356,467) (Ps 351213
Deferred employees’ statutory profit sharing:
Net deferred employees’ statutory profit sharing
liabilities recognized in respect of all the non
recurring temporary differences generated during
the period, between the tax and the book basis (Ps. 38,060) (Ps. 37,496)
Net deferred income tax and employees’
statutory profit sharing liabilities (Ps. 394,527) (Ps. 388,709)

December 31,

Based on the weight of available evidence as of December 31, 2001 and 2002, valuation allowances were recognized
for the amount of the net deferred tax assets as of December 31, 2001 and 2002, for which evidence does not indicate
that there is a high probability of future taxable income to realize the assets.

The change in deferred income tax assets (liabilities) for the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002 were as

follows:
For the years ended December 31,
2000 2001 2002

Beginning batance (Ps. 43,548) (Ps. 195,065) (Ps. 356,467)
Deferred income tax expense (140,168) (161,402) (119,989)
Change in deferred income taxes

resulting from inflation effects on

monetary deferred tax balances (11,349) - 873
Deferred asset tax balance - 124,370
Ending balance (Ps. 195,065) (Ps. 356,467) (Ps. 351,213)

For tax purposes, the Company is currently amortizing the value of its airport concessions at rates ranging from 6% to




prior to 2002, tax losses {including those generated from the tax amortization of the airport concessions) may

10%-
. carried forward until the expiration of the initial term of the concessions. Beginning in 2002, tax losses incurred

may e amortized over the following ten years. As of December 31, 2001 and 2002, the Company had tax loss
Carryforwa’ds of approximately Ps.843,689 and Ps.1,160,2589, respectively.

pividends paid from retained earnings are exempt from income tax provided they arise from the After-tax Earnings
account, and any excess is subject t0 34% on the result of multiplying dividends paid by the factor of 1.5152. The
respective tax is payable by the Company and may be credited against income tax for the same year in which the
dividends are paid, or against income tax of the following two years. Dividends paid are not subject to tax withholding.
in the event of a capital reduction, the amount exceeding capital contributions, restated as provided in the Income Tax
Law, is accorded the same tax treatment as dividends, as required by the Income Tax Law. Through December 31,
2002, the Company has generated minimal after tax earnings.

cubstantially all of the Company’s consolidated retained earnings were generated by its subsidiaries. Retained earnings
may be distributed to the Company’s shareholders to the extent the Company's subsidiaries have distributed earnings

10 ASUR.
11. Technical assistance agreement

in connection with the sale of the Series "BB" shares to {TA, ASUR entered into a technical assistance agreement with ITA
in which ITA and its stockholders agreed to provide management and consulting services and transfer industry expertise
and technology to ASUR in exchange for a technical assistance fee. The agreement has an initial fifteen-year term and is
automatically remewed for successive - five-year terms, unless one party provides the other a notice of termination within
a specified period prior to a scheduled expiration date. The Company may only exercise its termination right pursuant to

a stockholder’s resolution. ITA began providing assistance under the agreement on April 19, 1999,

Under the agreement, the Company agreed to pay an annual fee equal to the greater of a fixed fee or 5% of the
Company’s earnings prior to deducting the technical assistance fee and before comprehensive financing cost, income
taxes and depreciation and amortization, determined in accordance with Mexican GAAP. For the years 1999, 2000,
2001, 2002 and 2003 and thereafter the fixed fee is equal to US$5 million, US$5 million, US$3 million, US$3 million
and US32 million, respectively. Each year the fixed fee will be increased by the rate of inflation in the US. ASUR must
aiso pay the value-added tax on the payment amount.

ITA is also entitled to reimbursement for the out-of-pocket expenses it incurs in its provision of services under the
agreement.

ITA's Series “BB" shares were placed in a trust to, among other things, ensure performance under the technical

assistance agreement.
12. Related party transactions

In addition to the revenues earned from Cintra, the Company recorded revenues from several Mexican federal and
state government agencies. Revenues from related parties excluding Cintra were Ps.8,527, Ps.6,882 and Ps.2,718 for
the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002, respectively.

During the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002, the Company recorded expenses of Ps.47,452,
Ps.53,696 and Ps.53,562, respectively, for electricity, waste disposal, water and other services obtained from entities
or agencies of the Mexican government. Also, during the years ended December 31, 1993 and 2000, the Company
aranted construction contracts for the Cancun, Mérida, Cozumel and Oaxaca airports totaling Ps.64,771 and
Ps.14,471, respectively, to Triturados Basalticos y Derivados, S. A. de C. V., a shareholder of ITA. As of December 31,
2000, the Company had advance payments of Ps.2,771 related to these construction projects. These construction
projects were concluded during the years ended December 31, 2000 and 2001.

Also, see Notes 2{m), 7 and 11 for disclosures concerning certain other transactions with related parties.
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13. Commitments and contingencies

a)

b)

in December 2001, the Company entered into a new 12 month operating lease for monthly Paymen ’
US$528,993. In September 2002, the Company entered in to @ 12 month operating lease for monthly payme%m
US3$29,460.

Rental expense was approximately Ps. 5,822, Ps. 3,508 and Ps.3,527 for the years ended December 31, 20,
2001 and 2002, respectively.

On September 30, 1999, the Company submitted its Master Development Plans for each of the nine airpons -
the Ministry of Communications and Transportation for approval. These plans were approved by the Ministry o
Communications and Transportation on July 28, 2000. Based on the Master Development Plans (" MDP*), the
Company has committed to make aggregate improvements of Ps.1,079,190 from 1999 to 2003 as follows;

Period Amount

o

May 1, 1999 to December 31, 2000 Ps. 553,748
2001 262,708
2002 187,105
2003 75,629

Total Ps. 1,073,190

Pursuant to the approval of the Company’s investment programs, the Ministry of Communications ang
Transportation authorized the Company to complete by December 31, 2000 any projects which were reguired to
have been completed prior to December 31, 1999 under the terms of the concessions.

On November 30, 2000, the Ministry of Communications and Transportation issued a communication informing

the Company that it considers the investment program for the years 1998-2000 to have been comptied with, in
view of the fact that the Company signed agreements for 100% of the aggregate improvement amounts required
during the periods. At the meeting held on October 26, 20071 with Aeronautica Civil {("DGAC") and ASUR, it was
agreed that in 2001, the Ministry of Communications and Transportation will evaluate compliance of MDP based
on the contracted investment. In subsequent years, the annual review of compliance with MDP will be made by
the verification of the contracted investments and by the development and conclusion of the investments engaged
in previous years. The approved investment programs replace the expenditure requirements of the Company’s
Concessions.

The DGAC filed a lawsuit against Aeropuerto de Cancun, S. A. de C. V. for supposed failure to comply with the
2007 investment plan. The Company addressed all inquiries by the authorities in time and form and submitted
evidence supporting the fact that there has been no such failure to comply with the plan. No resolution has been
issued to date.

As of December 31, 2001 and 2002, the Company has capital expenditure commitments under the Master
Development Plans of Ps.123,626 and Ps130,818, respectively for contracted investments.

The operations of the Company are subject to Mexican federal and state laws and regulations relating to the
protection of the environment. Under these laws, regulations have been issued concerning water and air pollution,
environmental impact studies, noise control and hazardous wastes. The Ministry of the Environment, Natural
Resources and Fishing can bring administrative, civil and crimina!l proceedings against companies that violate

environmental laws and has the power 1o close non-complying facilities.

e




e

f)

on June 30, 1999, the Company obtained the rights to operate the businesses of Cancun Air, Dicas and
Aeropremier through the early termination of their agreements with the Company. Under Mexican tax law, the
company could be interpreted to be the successor to these businesses and thus could be jointly and severally liable
for any tax contingencies relating to periods prior to June 30, 1999, up to the value of these businesses and until
five years following the date the liability initially should have occurred. The Company is not able to determine the
likelihcod of any potential tax liability. The Company is entitled to indemnification from the prior operators of these

businesses in the event that the Company is held responsible for any such tax liability.

Claims have been asserted against the Company by the municipalities of Cancun, Cozumel, Merida, Minatitlan,
villahermosa and Veracruz for the payment of property taxes in respect of the land comprising the airports in those
communities. Based on the opinion of outside counsel, management believes that there is no legal basis for these
claims and the Company intends to take legal action to have the claims dismissed. Management dees not believe
that any liabilities relating to these claims are likely to have a material adverse effect on the Company’s

consolidated financial condition or resuhts of operations.

On January 23, 2002, the Company was informed by Mexican judicial authorities that Mexicana, Aeromexico and
aerolitoral, three Mexican-based airlines controlled by Cintra, and Aeromar have initiated a lawsuit against the
Ministry of Communications and Transportation requesting that the registration of specific tariffs filed by the
Company in the second quarter of 2001 with effect from June 1, 2001 be declared void. The new tariff rates
include certain increases from the old tariff rates for inflation as provided for by the rate regulations, and are the
Company's first rate increases since the rate regulations went into effect. The lawsuit against the Ministry of
Communications and Transportation alleges that certain procedural and other violations were made by the
Ministry of Communications and Transportation during the establishment of the airport rate regulations. As a
result of the lawsuit, the four airlines have been making payments to the Company based on the old tariff rates.
As of December 31, 2001 and 2002, the Company has outstanding receivables of approximately Ps.9,000 and
Ps.3,600, respectively, that are subject to the dispute. As of the date of the financial statements, management is
unable to determine the likely outcome of the lawsuit as the lawsuit has been filed against the Ministry of

Communications and Transportation.

On March 12, 2002, the Company was informed by the Ministry of Finance and Public Credit of claims for the
payment of employees’ statutory profit sharing for the year ended December 31, 1999 of approximately Ps. 20.6
million (nominal figures) to employees of the Cancun Airport. Management believes that there is no legal basis
for these claims and the Company management filed an appeal against said resolution, but no reply has been

received yet.

14. Segment information

The Company evaluates and assesses its performance on an airport-by-airport basis prior to the allocation of employee
and other costs from Servicios Aeroportuarios del Sureste, S.A. de C.V. ("Servicios”), the Company’s wholly-owned
subsidiary which employs certain of the Company’s employees. The performance of Servicios is evaluated and assessed
separately by management. All of the airports provide substantially the same services to their customers. Summarized
financial information concerning the Company's reportable segments including Cancun International Airport
("Cancun”), Cozumel Airport ("Cozumel”), Mérida Internationa! Airport (“Merida”) and Servicios is shown in the
following table. The financial information of the remaining six airports and that of the parent holding company
fincluding ASUR’s investment in its subsidiaries) have been aggregated and included as “Other”. The elimination of

ASUR's investment in its subsidiaries is included in the censolidation adjustments column.
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Year ended Consotgauon

December 31, 2000 Cancun Cozumel Merida Servicios Other adjustments Tota

Total revenues Ps. 899,701 Ps. 61,267 Ps. 96,643  Ps.165,107 Ps.221,527  (Ps.65,107) Ps. 1,279,133

Cperating

income (loss) 409,661 5,048 9,760 (6,313) 175,143 (166,323) 426,97
Total assets 7,313,004 628,282 934,866 43,680 13,426,202 (11.015711) 1 1,330,323
Capital

expenditures 109,673 27,665 33,777 184 62,018 233,328
Depreciation and

amortization 199,706 16,335 27,088 2,588 74,867 320,584
Year ended Consohaation
December 31, 2001 Cancun Cozumel Merida Servicios Other adjustments Totai

Total revenues Ps. 864,568 Ps. 59,499 Ps. 95,769  Ps.140,333 Ps.210,789 (Ps.140,333)  Ps.1,230,626

Operating

income (loss) 384,236 8,472 14,535 (876) 133,592 (141,209) 398,750
Total assets 7,734,967 647,400 952,535 28,247 13,768,692 (11,373,447 11,759,394
Capital expenditures 215,080 40,537 31,060 726 75,511 362,914
Depreciation and

amortization 200,218 16,670 26,591 2,589 74,140 320,208
Year ended Consolidation
December 31, 2002 Cancun Cozumel Merida Servicios Other adjustments Total

Total revenues Ps. 896,225 Ps. 49,439 Ps.93,966 Ps.163,722 Ps.200,971 (Ps.163,722)  Ps.1,240,601

Operating

income (loss) 381,287 (4,702) 8,195 3,701 130,411 (163,722) 355,170
Total assets 7,386,007 681,610 915,716 41,207 13,201,256  (10,942,362) 11,283,434
Capital expenditures 155,799 46,385 20,830 1,994 39,963 265,071
Depreciation and

amortization 209,081 15.855 26,887 2,560 80,717 335,100

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as those described in Note 2.
15. Differences between Mexican GAAP and US GAAP

The Company's consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with Mexican GAAP, which differ in
certain significant respects from Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States of America ("US
GAAP”). The Mexican GAAP consclidated financial statements include the effects of inflation as provided for under
Bulletin B-10 and its amendments (see Note 2), whereas financial statements prepared in accordance with US GAAP
are presented on a historical cost basis. The reconciliation does not include the reversal of adjustments to the financial
statements for the effects of inflation requvréd under Mexican GAAP because the application of Bulletin B-10
represents a comprehensive measure of the effects of price level changes in the inflationary Mexican economy and, as
such, is considered a more meaningful presentation than historical cost-based financial reporting for both Mexican and

US accounting purposes.

The principal differences between Mexican GAAP and US GAAP and the effect on the Company’s net income and
stockholders’ equity are presented below with an explanation of the adjustments:




R‘,Conciliation of net income:

Net income as reported under

pexican GAAP

us GAAP adjustments:
amortization of airport concessions
amortization of rights to use airport
facilities
pepreciation of machinery, furniture
and eguipment
peferred technical assistance fees
peferred employees' statutory profit sharing
Deferred income taxes, net of
inflation effects

Tax on dividends

For the years ended December 31,

Total US GAAP adjustments

Net income (loss) under US GAAP

gasic and diluted earnings per share

2000 2001 2002
Ps. 231,282 Ps. 267,159 Ps. 220,285
160,892 160,892 160,892
25,769 25,681 21,330
1,826 4,972 5,389
(27,145) (26,745) (14,746)
(19,818) (62,593) (83,168}
(56,920) (57.678) (386,961)
(258,874)
84,604 44,528 (566,138)
Ps. 315,886 Ps. 311,688 (Ps.  345,853)
Ps. 1.05 Ps. 1.04 (Ps. 1.15)

Reconciliation of stockholders’ equity:
Total stockholders’ equity reported under
Mexican GAAP

US GAAP adjustments:
Alrport concessions
Rights to use airport facilities
Machinery, furniture and equipment
Deferred technical assistance fees
Deferred employees’ statutory profit sharing

Deferred income taxes

Total US GAAP adjustments

Total stockholders’ equity under US GAAP

As of December 31,

2001

2002

Ps. 11,279,155

Ps. 10,771,258

(7,534,387) (7,373,495)
(474,561) (453,231)
(9,644) (4,255)

19,253 4,507
733,653 640,485
2,785,1:29 2,398,168
(4,480,557) (4,787,821)

Ps, 6,798,598 Ps. 5,983,437
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A summary of the Company’s statement of changes in stockholders' equity with balances determined under (g Ghgg

are as follows:

Balance at December 31, 1999 Ps. 6,171,024
Net income 315,886
Balance at December 31, 2000 6,486,910
Net income ) 311,688
Balance at December 31, 2001 6,798,598
Net income (345,853)
Dividends paid (469,308)
Balance at December 31, 2002 Ps. 5,983,437

The following tables on present the condensed balance sheets and statements of income of the Company, induding
all US GAAP adjustments, as of December 31, 2001 and 2002, and for the years ended December 31, 2000, 20g;

and 2002.
As of December 31,

2001 2002
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents Ps. 588,219 Ps. 439,739
Other current assets 541,892 283,008
Total current assets 1,130,111 722,747
Deferred technical assistance fee 19,253 4,507
Machinery, furniture and equipment - net 624,693 853,787
Airport congessions - net 278,645 229,40
Rights to use airport facilities - net 1,707,257 1,647,897
Deferred employees’ statutory profit sharing 695,594 600,937
Deferred income taxes 2,428,720 2,047,629
Total assets Ps. 6,884,273 Ps. 6,106,305
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Seniority premiums Ps. 407 Ps. 652
Other current liabilities 85,268 122,816
Total ligbilities 85,675 123,468
Capital 5,727,957 5,727,957
Legal reserve 25,323 38,681
Stock repurchase reserve 45,513
Retained earnings 999,805 216,799
Total stockholders’ equity 6,798,598 5,883,437
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity Ps. 6,884,273 Ps. 6,106,905




For the years ended December 31,

2000 2001 2002

et revenues Ps. 1,279,138 Ps. 1,230,626 Ps. 1,240,601
cost of services (357,630 (374,287) (448,123)
seneral and administrative

expenses (138,777) (132,014) (121,735)
Depreciation and amortization (132,093) (128,661) (147,489)
pther expenses (121,872) (101,778) (99,418)
puerating expenses (750,362) (736,740) - (817,765)
pperating income 528,766 493,886 422,836
net comprehensive financing

(cost) income (4,443) 36,882 27,170
InCOME 1ax expense (208,437) (218,080) (795,859)
Net income (expense) Ps. 315,886 Ps. 311,688 (Ps. 345,853)

cash and marketable securities
Under Mexican GAAP, temporary investments and marketable securities, expected to be held less than one year, are
considered to be cash equivalents.
under US GAAP, temporary investments and marketable securities with original maturities greater than 20 days are
considered to be short-term investments and, accordingly. are shown separately from cash in the balance sheet and

cash flow statement.

Airport concessions, rights to use airport facilities and environmental liabilities

Under Mexican GAAP, the acguisition cost of the airport concessions was allocated to the rights to use the airport
facilities and to the environmental liabilities assumed, with the remainder allocated to airport concession;. The amount
allocated to the rights to use the airport facilities was based on the results of an independent appraisal. The fair values
of the environmental liabilities assumed are based on management’s best estimate of the actual costs to be incurred
and reflect the terms of a new agreement with the environmental authorities.

The rights to use the airport facilities, environmental liabilities and the airport concessions were transferred between
entities under common control. Under US GAAP, the rights to use the airport facilities and the environmental liabilities
were recorded equal to their historical book value (Ps.1,731,101 and Ps.22,572, respectively, at November 1, 1898)

and no value was assigned to the airport concessions.

Machinery, furniture and equipment

Under Mexican GAAP, the value assigned to the machinery, furniture and equipment acquired from the Mexican
government was equal to the purchase cost. The purchase cost was fully paid through the issuance of shares in the
Company.

Under US GAAP, the value assigned to the machinery, furniture and equipment was equal to the historical cost of the

assets as recorded by the predecessor.

Deferred technical assistance fee
Under Mexican GAAP, the fair value of stock based compensation is not recognized in the financial statements.
Under US GAAP Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (”SFAS”) No. 123 “Accounting for Stock-Based

Compensation” {"SFAS 123") requires that all transactions with non-employees in which goods or services are received




for the issuance of equity instruments must be accounted for based on the fair value of the consideration receiveg o
the fair value of the equity instrument issued, whichever is more reliably measurable.

As disclosed in Note 7, ASUR granted ITA stock options to acquire additional shares in ASUR provided that [T hay
complied with its obligations under the technical assistance agreement. Under US GAAP, the fair value of the OPtion,
is recognized as deferred technical assistance fee with a corresponding increase to stockholders' equity. The defe;,ea
technical assistance fee is recognized as additional compensation expense beginning from the date of grant through
the dates the options become exercisable. The estimated fair value of the options was Ps. 101,200 at the date of Grany
The fair value was based on an independent appraisal and determined using the Black-Scholes model. During the vears
ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002, the Company recognized additional compensation expense of Ps.27,145'
Ps.26,745 and Ps.14,746, respectively.

Under US GAAP, in the event the stock options are exercised prior to the date they become exercisable, the
unamortized deferred technical assistance fee associated with those options would be recognized immediately as pap

of operating income.

Deferred income taxes

Accounting for income taxes in accordance with Bulletin D-4 is similar to accounting for income taxes in accordance
with US GAAP, SFAS No. 109 (“SFAS 109"), “Accounting for Income Taxes” as they relate to the Company.

Bulletin D-4 requires that the change in net deferred income taxes during the period resulting from inflation oy
monetary deferred tax assets and liabilities be recorded against the gain or loss on monetary position. Under US GAap
the Company has chosen to reflect the change in net deferred income taxes during the period resulting from inflation
as a component of income tax (expense) benefit.

The deferred tax adjustments required to reconcile stockholders' equity and net income under Mexican GAAP to U3
GAAP as of and for the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002, result from the differences in accounting for
the airport concessions, the rights to use airport facilities, the deferred technical assistance fee, the machinery, furniture
and equipment and the difference in presenting the effects of inflation.

For US GAAP purposes, the transter of the airport concessions to ASUR's subsidiaries generated an aggregate net

deferred tax asset of Ps. 2,911,322, for the difference between the tax value and the book value of the airport
concessions at the transfer date. The net deferred tax asset was recorded as a contribution to stockholders’ equity.
The componénts of income tax expense, prepared after considering the impact of US GAAP adjustments, for the vears
ended Decemnber 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002 are as follows:

For the years ended December 31,

2000 2001 2002
Asset tax Ps. - Ps. - (Ps. 31,525)
Tax on dividends - - (258,874)
Deferred (208,437) (219,080) (505,460)
Income tax expense (Ps. 208,437) (Ps. 219,080) (Ps. 795,859)

As a result of the tax rate reduction, the Company reduced its deferred tax asset by Ps.193,494 with a corresponding

charge to income,

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant deferred tax assets and habilities, prepared after

considering the impact of US GAAP adjustments, at December 31, 2001 and 2002 are as follows:




December 31,

2001 2002
peferred tax assets:
Airport concessions, fights 10 use airport facilities
and machinery furniture and equipment Ps. 2,154,281 Ps. 1,692,910
Tax loss carryforwards 297,389 371,283
Recoverable asset tax - 155,894
recoverable tax on dividends - 258,874
Other 11,142 4,215
valuation allowance (27,354 (434,109)
2,435,458 2,049,071
peferred tax liabilities:
Deferred technical assistance fees (6,738) (1,442)
Net deferred income tax assets Ps. 2,428,720 Ps. 2,047,629

Based on the weight of available evidence as of December 31, 2001 and 2002, valuation allowances were recognized
for the amount of the net deferred tax assets as of December 31, 2001 and 2002, that more likely than not will not
pe realized. In 2002, the Company recognized valuation allowances for the deferred tax assets generated by the
Huatulco and Tapachula airports as well as it subsidiaries Servicios Aeroportuarios del Sureste, S. A. de C. V. and Grupo
Aeroportuario del Sureste, S. A. de C. V. In addition, the Company recognized valuation allowances for the asset tax

and tax on dividends for the amounts estimated that will not be realized.

Employees’ Statutory Profit Sharing

As stated in Note 10, the Company became subject to the employees’ statutory profit sharing beginning January 1,
2000.

Under Mexican GAAP, Bulletin D-4 requires the recognition of employees’ statutory profit sharing for all nonrecurring
temporary differences generated during the period: Bulletin D-4, did not permit the recognition of deferred assets or
liabilities for temporary differences generated before Bulletin D-4 became effective.

Under US GAAP, employees’ statutory profit sharinAg"i.s recognized in accordance with the requirements of SFAS 1089.
Under this method, employees’ statutory profit sharing is recognized in respect of all temporary differences in the
period in which the asset or liability arose. In addition, under US GAAP the benefit or expense recognized during the
period is recorded in operating earnings.

For US GAAP purposes, the Company recognized a deferred employees’ statutory profit sharing asset of Ps. 856,271,
for the difference between the tax value and the book value of the airport concessions at the transfer date. The net
deferred employees’ statutory profit sharing asset was recorded as a contribution to stockholders® equity.

The components of employees’ statutory profit sharing expense, prepared after considering the impact of US GAAP
adjustments, for the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002 are as follows:

For the years ended December 31,
2000 2001 2002

Deferred (Ps. 59,5489) (Ps. 62,593) (Ps. 94,657)

(Ps. 58,549) (Ps. 62,593) (Ps. 94,657)
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The effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant deferred employees’ statutory profit shanng asser ang
liabilities, prepared after considering the impact of US GAAP adjustments, at December 31, 2001 and 2002 are
s

follows:

December 31,

2001 2002
Deferred assets:
Airport concessions, rights to use airport
facilities and machinery, furniture and equipment Ps. 615,509 Ps. 528,953
Tax loss carryforwards 84,968 116,026
Other 4,858 1,317
Valuation allowance (7,815) (441908)
697,520 601,388
Deferred liabilities:
Deferred technical assistance fees (1,926) (451
Net deferred employees’ statutory profit sharing assets Ps. 695,594 Ps. 600,937

———oce

Tax on dividends
Under Mexican GAAP, tax on dividends is recorded as a reduction of retained earnings. Under US GAAP, tax on
dividends is recorded as a tax expense since in accordance with Mexican Tax Law it can be used to reduce future taxable

income in the year incurred and the following two years.

Comprehensive Income

The Company has adopted SFAS No. 130, “Reporting Comprehensive income” ("SFAS 130”), for US GAAP purposes.

SFAS 130 establishes rules for the reporting and display of comprehensive income and its components in a full set of
generai purpose financial statements. SFAS 130 reguires that all items that are recognized under accounting standards
as components of comprehensive income, such as unrealized holding gains and foreign currency translation
adjustments, be reported in a financial statement that is displayed with the same prominence as other financial

statements. The adoption of this staternent has not resulted in any adjustment to US GAAP reported income.

Contract termination fee and loss on natural disaster

Under Mexican GAAP, the contract termination fee and loss on natural disaster were charged against the results of
operations as an extraordinary item. Under US GAAP the contract termination fee would be considered an operating
expense. The contract termination fee and loss on natural disaster have been reclassified as an operating expense in

the USGAAP condensed income statement.

Concentrations
As of December 31, 2001 and 2002, the Company maintained its cash and marketable securities with a major Mexican
brokerage firm and other Mexican financial institutions. The Company would be adversely affected in the event of non-

performance by any of these institutions. Management does not anticipate non-performance.

Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Mexican GAAP Bulletin B-12, “Statements of Changes in Financial Position” (“Bulletin B-12"), specifies the appropriate
presentation of the statement of changes in financial position. Under Bulletin B-12, the sources and uses of resources are
determined based upon differences between beginning and ending financial statement balances in constant pesos. Under
US GAAP, a statement of cash flows is required, which presents only cash movements and excludes non-cash items.
Presented below are statements of cash flows of the Company for the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and




002, prepared after considering the impact of US GAAP adjustments. The cash flow statements present nominal cash

slows during the periods, adjusted to December 31, 2002, purchasing power.

For the years ended December 31,
2000 2001

2002

operating activities:
et income (loss) under US GAAP Ps. 315,886 Ps. 311,688
adjustments to reconcile net income to

cash flows provided by operating activities:

(Ps. 345,853)

Loss from monetary position 41,720 39,730 31,579
Asset tax, tax on dividends and deferred
income taxes 208,437 219,080 639,964
Deferred employees’ statutory profit sharing 59,548 62,593 94,657
Depreciation and amortization 132,093 128,661 147,489
Other expenses 33,010 26,745 14,746
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Trade receivables 2,443 (35,890) (36,861)
Recoverable taxes and other current assets 43,013 (44,622) 1,332
Trade accounts payable 5,444 (10,754) 1,207
Accrued expenses and other payables (20,845) 16,350 41,219
Cash flows provided by operating activities 820,650 . 713,581 589,479
Investing activities:
Short-term investments 244,069 (340,646) 265,191
Purchase of other rights and machinery
furniture and equipment (233,328) (362,914) (265,071)
Cash flows provided by (used in)
investing activities 10,741 (703,560) 120
Financing activities:
Repayment of notes payable (326,100) - -
Payment of dividends - - (469,308)
Payment of tax on dividends - - (258,874)
Cash flows used in financing activities (326,100) - (728,182)
Effects of inflation on cash and cash equivalents (34,779) (38,599) (9,897)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 470,512 (28,578) (148,480)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of period 147,285 617,797 588,219
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period Ps. 617,797 Ps. 588,219 Ps. 439,739

Interest paid Ps. 14,767 Ps. -
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Recently issued Accounting Standards

In 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141, “Business Combinations” (“SFAS 140”) which supersedes APB Opinion No,
16, “Business Combinations" and amends or supersedes a number of related interpretations of APE 16. The stateme,
is effective for all business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001 and for &ll business combinations accounted fo,
by the purchase method that are completed after June 30, 2001. SFAS 141 addresses financial accounting ang
reporting for business combinations, eliminates the pooling-of-interests method of accounting for busins
combinations, and prescribes the initial recognition and measurement of goodwill and other intangibie assets,
accounting for negative goodwill and the required disclosures in respects of business combinations. The adoption ¢
SFAS1 did not have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Also in July 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142") which
supersedes APB Opinion No. 17, "Intangible Assets”. SFAS 142 addresses how intangible assets that are acquireq
individually or with a group of other assets (but not those acquired in a business acquisition) should be accounted fo;
in financial statements upon their acquisition. SFAS 142 also addresses how goodwill and other intangible assets
should be accounted for after they have been initially recognized in the financial statements. The provisions of Sfag
142 are required to be applied starting with fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001. SFAS 142 is required tq
be applied at the beginning of an entity’s fiscal year and to be applied to all goodwill and other intangible assets
recognized in its financial statements at that date. The adoption of SFAS 142 did not have a material impact on the
consolidated financial statements.

In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations” (“SFAS 143"). SFAS 143
requires the recognition of a liability for the legal obligations associated with the retirement of a tangible long-lived
asset that results from the acquisition, construction and (or) normal operation of the asset. The liability is recognized
at fair value in the period in which it is incurred if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. A carresponding
asset retirement cost is added to the carrying value of the long-lived asset and is depreciated to expense using a
systematic and rational method over its useful life. SFAS 143 is effective for fiscal year beginning after June 15, 2002
Upon initial adoption, a iiability is recognized for existing asset retirement obligations and the associated asset

retirement cost is capitalized as an increase to the carrying value of the asset. The recognized liability and asset are

adjusted for cumulative accretion and accumulated depreciation, respectively, from the time period when the asset
retirement obligation would have originally been recognized had this statement been in effect to the date of initial
adoption. The cumulative effect of initial adoption of SFAS 143 is recorded as a change in accounting principle.
Management is currently evaluating the impact that the adoption of SFAS 143 will have on the consolidated financial
statement.

in August 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets”
(“SFAS 144"). SFAS 144 supersedes SFAS No. 121, “Accounting for the Impairnment of Long-Lived Assets and for
Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed of” and the accounting and reporting provisions of APB Opinion No. 30, "Reporting
the Results of Operations — Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and Extraordinary, Unusual
and Infrequently Occurring Events and Transactions”. SFAS 144 Tetains the fundamental provisions of SFAS 121 for
recognition and measurement of the impairment of long-lived assets to be held and used, but resolves a number of
implementation issues and establishes a single accounting model for assets to be disposed of. SFAS 144 also retains
the requirements to report discontinued operations separately from continuing operations and exter.ds that reporting
to a component of an entity that either has been disposed of by sale, abandonment or‘ distribution to owners or is
classified as held for sale. The provisions of SFAS 144 are effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2001 and their interim periods. The provisions of SFAS 144 for long-lived assets to be
disposed of by sale or otherwise are effective for disposal activities initiated after the effective date of SFAS 144 or after
its initial application. The adoption of SFAS -144 did not have a material impact on the consolidated financial
statements.

In April 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 145, "Rescission of SFAS Nos. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of SFAS No. 13,
and Technical Corrections as of April 2002" (“SFAS 145"), SFAS 145 rescinds SFAS No. 4, “Reporting Gains and Losses
from Extinguishment of Debt,” SFAS No. 44, "Accounting for Intangible Assets of Motor Carriers,” and SFAS No. 64,




~gxtinguishments of Debt Made to Satisfy Sinking-Fund Reguirements.” As a result, gains and losses from

extinguishment of debt will no longer be classified as extraordinary items unless they meet the criteria of unusual or
\nfrequent as described in Accounting Principles Boards Opinion 30, “Reporting the Results of Operations —Reporting
the Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business, and Extraordinary, Unusual and infrequently Occurring Events and
Transactions.” In addition, SFAS 145 amends SFAS No. 13, "Accounting for Leases,” to eliminate an inconsistency
petween the required accounting for sale-leaseback transactions and the required accounting for certain lease
modifications that have economic effects that are similar to sale-leaseback transactions. SFAS 145 also amends other
existing authoritative pronouncements 1o make various technical corrections, clarify meanings, or describe their
applicability under changed conditions. SFAS 145 is effective for fiscal years beginning after May 15, 2002.
Management does not expect the adoption of SFAS 145 will have a significant impact on the consolidated financial
statements.

In June 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities” (“SFAS
146"). The issuance of SFAS 146 nullifies the former guidance provided by the Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF")
issue No. 94-3, “Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity
(including Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring” (”EITF 94-3"). SFAS 146 requires the recognition of a liability for
costs associated with exit or disposal activity when the liability is incurred, rather than on the date commitment to an
exit or disposal plan. SFAS 146 is effective for liabilities, related to exit or disposal activities, which are incurred after
December 31, 2002, while earlier application is encouraged. Management is currently evaluating the impact that the
adoption of SFAS 146 will have on the consolidated financial statements.

in December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and
Disclosure — an amendment of FAS 123" (“SFAS 148"). SFAS 148 continues to permit entities to apply the intrinsic
method of APB 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees”, however, SFAS 148 is intended to encourage
companies to adopt the accounting provisions of SFAS 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” SFAS 148
orovides three transition methods for companies who choose to adopt the provisions of SFAS 123, the prospective
method, the modified prospective method and the retroactive restatement method. In addition, SFAS 148 mandates
certain new disclosures. SFAS 148 is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2002, with early adoption
permitted. Management is currently evaluating the impact that the adoption of SFAS 148 will have on the consolidated
financial statements.

in November 2002, the FASB issued interpretation No. 45 ("FIN 45"), "Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements for Guarantees, Including indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others (an interpretation of FASB
Statements No. 5, 57, and 107 and rescission of Interpretation No. 34).” FIN 45 clarifies the requirements of SFAS No.
5, "Accounting for Contingencies, relating to a guarantor’s accounting for, and disclosure of, the issuance of certain
types of guarantees. FIN 45 requires that upon issuance of a guarantee, the guarantor must recognize a liability for
the fair value of the obligation it assumes under that guarantee. FIN 45 provisions for initial recognition and
measurement should be applied on a prospective basis to guarantees issued or modified after December 31, 2002,
irrespective of the guarantor’s fiscal year-end. The guarantor’s previous accounting for guarantees that were issued
before the date of FIN 45’ initial application may not be revised or restated to reflect the effect of the recognition and
measurement provisions of the Interpretation. The disclosure requirements are effective for financial statements of
both interim and annual periods that end after December 15, 2002. The adoption of FIN 45 did not have a material
impact on the consolidated financial statements.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46 {"FIN 46"), "Consolidation of Variable interest Entities, an
interpretation of ARB 51.” The primary objectives of FIN 46 are to provide guidance on the identification of entities
for which control is achieved through means other than through voting rights (“variable interest entities” or "VIEs")
and how to determine when and which business enterprise should consolidate the VIE (the "primary beneficiary”).
This new model for consolidation applies to an entity which either (1) the equity investors {if any) do not have a
controlling financial interest or (2) the equity investment at risk is insufficient to finance that entity's activities without
receiving additional subordinated financial support from other parties. in addition, FIN 46 requires that both the

primary beneficiary and all other enterprises with a significant variable interest in a VIE make additional disclosures. FIN
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46 applies immediately to variable interest entities created after January 31, 2003, and to variable interest eNlitigs iy
which an enterprise obtains an interest after that date. It applies in the first fiscal year or interim period beginning afte,
June 15, 2003, to variable interest entities in which an enterprise haolds a variable interest that it acquired before
February 1, 2003. FIN 46 applies to public enterprises as of the beginning of the applicable interirn or annual Periog,
and it applies to nonpublic enterprises as of the end of the applicable annual period. Management is currentiy
evaluating the impact that the adoption of FIN 46 will have on the consolidated financial statements.
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tem 5. Operating and Financial Review and Prospects
The following discussion is derived from our financial statements, which are presented in ltem 18 of this Form 20-F.
This discussion does not include all of the information included in these financial statements. You should read these
financial statements to gain a better understanding of our business and our historical results of operations and those
of our predecessor.

our financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Mexican GAAP, which differ in certain respects from
U.S. GAAP. See Note 15 to our financial statements for a description of the principal differences between Mexican

GAAP and U.S. GAAP as they relate to us.

Cchanges Resulting from Opening of Mexican Airport Sector to Private Investment

Prior to November 1, 1998, the Mexican Airport and Auxiliary Services Agency operated our nine airports as part of a
single network that included substantially all of Mexico’s principal airports. On November 1, 1998, the operations of
our nine airports were transferred to us, although the Mexican Airport and Auxiliary Services Agency continued to
manage our airports through April 13, 1939 under a management services agreement. During the transition from
management of our business by our predecessor to our management, our business experienced several significant
changes which affected the combined results of operations of our nine airports.

First, prior to November 1, 1998, our predecessor recorded depreciation expense for the infrastructure assets related
to our nine airports. We began operating the nine southeast region airports on November 1, 1998 pursuant to
concessions held by our subsidiaries. Under the terms of these concessions, our subsidiaries are entitled to operate,
maintain and develop our nine airports, although the infrastructure relating to these airports continues to be owned
by the Mexican nation. We have allocated the costs incurred to acquire our concessions to the rights to use airport
facilities, based on the results of an independent appraisal, and to certain environmental liabilities assumed. The excess
cost was allocated to airport concessions, Note 2(e) to our financial statements provides a more detailed discussion of
this allocation. Beginning November 1, 1998, we began amortizing our investment in the nine concessions for financiat
reporting purposes on a straight-line basis over the initial fifty-year term of the concessions. The amount allocated to
the rights to use the airport facilities is being amortized over the remaining estimated useful lives of the assets.
Second, the Mexican Airpo’rt and Auxiliary Services Agency was required to pay the Mexican government a usage fee.
This fee was assessed at an annual rate of 5.8% of each airport’s consolidated assets at period-end. This fee ceased to
apply to the nine southeast region airports upon their transfer to us on November 1, 1898. Beginning November 1,
1998, we became subject to the Mexican Federal Duties Law, which requires each of our subsidiary concession holders
1o pay a concession fee to the Mexican government, which is currently equal to 5% of the gross annual revenues of
each concession holder obtained from the use of public domain assets pursuant to the terms of its concession.

Third, the Mexican Airport and Auxiliary Services Agency was not reguired to pay income taxes, while we and each of
our subsidiaries are subject to the tax regime applicable to Mexican corporations. Mexican companies are generally
required to pay the higher of their income tax liability (determined at a rate of 35% for 1999 through 2002, 34% for
2003, 33% for 2004 and 32% thereafter) or their asset tax liability (determined at a rate of 1.8% of the average tax
value of virtually all of their assets (including, in our case, our concessions), less the average tax value of certain
liabilities (basically liabilities with Mexican residents excluding those with financial institutions or their intermediaries)).
To the extent a company is required to pay the asset tax in any year, the portion of that tax that exceeds the company’s
income tax liability may be credited against the company’s income tax liability in subsequent years. We are amortizing
our investment in our concessions for tax purposes at rates ranging from 6% to 10%. We expect this accelerated
depreciation to allow us to reduce our current income tax and employee statutory profit sharing payments. We will
continue to record a deferred tax provision in our financial statements with respect to these amounts. Mexican
companies are generally exempt from the asset tax during the first three full fiscal years following the commencement
of operations {which in our case occurred on November 1, 1998). Accordingly, we were exempt from the asset tax
until December 31, 2001. In 2002, we and each of our subsidiaries were subject to Ps.155.9 million in asset taxes. On
January 1, 2000, we became subject to the mandatory employee statutory profit sharing regime established under the
Mexican federal labor law. Under this regime, 10% of each unconsolidated company’s annual profits (as calculated for

tax purposes} must be distributed among its employees, other than its chief executive officer.
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Fourth, beginning April 19, 1899 our results of operations reflect the accrual of a technical assistance fee 1o ITA unde,
the technical assistance agreement. This fee is explained in Item 4. Information on the Company—Business Overviey,

Investment by ITA,

Passenger Traffic Volume and Composition

To date, a substantial majority of the revenues generated from our nine airports have been earned from aeronauticy
services. For example, in 2001 and 2002, 84.9% and 80.7%, respectively, of our revenues were derived frop,
aeronautical services and 15.1% and 18.3%, respectively, of our revenues were derived from nan-aeronautical services
Our principal source of revenues is passenger charges, which are charges collected from airlines for each passenger
(other than diplomats, infants and transfer and transit passengers) departing from the airport terminals that we
operate. In 2001 and 2002, passenger charges represented 73.9% and 73.9%, respectively, of our aeronauticy)
revenues and 62.7% and 59.6%, respectively, of our consolidated revenues. Passenger charges in the past have
represented at least half of the total revenues earned at our nine airports. Thus, the principal factor affecting our results
of operations is the number of passengers using our airports.

In recent years, the aggregate passenger traffic volume in all of our airports has been roughly equally divided between
domestic and international passengers. In each of 2001 and 2002, for example, approximately 59.0% and 58.3%,
respectively, of the passengers using our airports were international and the remaining 41.0% and 41.7%, respectively,
were domestic. During 2001 and 2002, 40.0% and 37.4%, of our total revenues were derived from passenger charges
collected from international passengers.

Of the international passengers traveling through our airports, a- majority historically have traveled on flights
driginating in or departing to the United States. in 2001 and 2002, for example, approximately 40.4% and 40.4%,
respectively, of the total passengers and approximately 68.4% and 69.2%, respectively, of the international passengers
in our airports arrived or departed on flights originating in or departing to the United States. Accordingly, cur resuits
of operations are substantially influenced by U.S. economic conditions, particularly trends affecting leisure trave! and
consumer spending. Many of these factors affecting the passenger traffic volume and the mix of passenger traffic in

our airports are beyond our control,

Passenger Traffic Following September 11, 2001

The terrorist attacks on the United States on September 11, 2001 have had a severe adverse impact on the giobal air
transport industry. At our airports, air passenger traffic has decreased substantially following the attacks. The following
chart reflects the impact of the decrease in passenger traffic after September 11 an an airport-by-airport basis as

compared to prior periods.

Passenger Traffic (!

{in thousands of passengers, except percentages)

. September % October-December Y% January-Decernber %
2000 2001 change 2000 2001 change 2000 2001 change
Cancun 484 4 414.6 (16.1) 1,670.0 1,450.6 (13.1) 7.640.0 7.718.0 1.0
Merida 62.9 57.5 (8.6) 225.2 206.9 8.1) 919.4 849.6 (7.6}
Cozumet 308 220 (28.8) 107.4 83.8 (22.0) 565.2 4459 (21.1)
Villahermosa 42.9 395 (7.9) 136.4 126.5 (7.3) 533.2 4991 (6.4)
Oaxaca 32.0 29.7 7.1 1171 107.4 (8.3) 4401 4332 (1.6}
Veracruz 389 368 (5.4) 1262 17.7 6.7) 503.5 4796 (4.7
Huatulco 17.4 15.8 (8.2) 77.7 63.6 (18.1) 317.3 268.4 (15.4)
Tapachula 16.3 14.3 (12.3) 51.3 445 (13.2) 190.4 176.8 7.1
Minatitlan 124 10.7 (13.7) 36.4 320 (12.1) 131.2 126.0 4.0
Jotal 748.1 640.9 (14.3) 2,547.7 2,233.0 (12.4) 11,2403 10,996.6 (2.2)

(1 Passenger figures exclude transit and general aviation passengers.




Classification of Revenues and Price Regulation
for financial reporting purposes, we classify our revenues into two categories: revenues from aeronautical services and
revenues from non-aeronautical services. Our revenues from aeronautical services are earned from passenger charges,
landing charges, aircraft parking charges, charges for airport security services and for the use of passenger walkways.
Our revenues from non-aeronautical services are earned from the leasing of space in our airports to airlines, retailers
and other commercial tenants, access fees collected from third parties providing complementary services at our airports
and related miscellaneous sources.

On May 1, 1998, revenues from our airports became subject to a “dual-till"” price regulation system. Under this system,
a substantial portion of our revenues, such as revenues from passenger charges, landing charges, aircraft parking
charges and access fees from third parties providing services at our airports, are regulated. Based on our classification
of our revenues for financial reporting purposes, all of our revenues from aeronautical services and certain of our
revenues from non-aeronautical services are regulated. In 2001 and 2002, approximately 90.8% and 86.1%,
respectively, of our total revenues and approximately 39.3% and 28.2%, respectively, of our revenues from non-
aeronautical services were earned from regulated sources of revenues. We cannot determine the portion of our
predecessor’s revenues that would have been regulated had the current price regulation system applied to our
predecessor, because the Mexican Airport and Auxiliary Services Agency did not record its revenues in a manner that
would permit classification according to the current regulatory system. Revenues from our leasing of space in our
terminals {other than space leased to airlines and other space deemed essential to our airports by the Ministry of
Communications and Transportation) are currently not regulated under this price regulation system.

The following table sets forth our revenues for the years ended December 31, 1899, 2000, 2001 and 2002, based on

the categories of services established under the Mexican Airport Law.

Year ended December 31,

1999 2000 2001 2002

(thousands of pesos, except percentages)

Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount  Percent
Regulated Revenues:
Airport Services Ps. 987,482 92.6% . Ps. 1,164,818  91.1% Ps. 1,117,991  90.8% Ps. 1,068,737 86.1%
Non-requlated Revenues:
Access fees from
non-permanent ground
transportation 16,545 1.6% 14,972 1.1% 12,906 1.0% 15,229 1.2%
Car parking and related
access fees 2,447 0.2% 8,899 0.7% 3,144 03% 2,251 0.2%
Cther fees 482 0.0% 1,039 0.1% 949 01% 1,748 01%
Complementary Services ¢’ 442 0.0% 953 0.1% 0 0.0% 0 00%
Commercial Services 58,309 5.5% 84,186 6.6% 88,519 72% 146,184 11.8%
Other Services 1,003 0.1% 4,271 0.3% 7.117 0.6% 6,452 0.5%
Total Ps. 1,066,720 100.0% Ps. 1,279,138 100.0% Ps. 1,230,626 100.0% Ps. 1,240,601 100.0%

Access fees charged to third parties providing complementary services in our airports are recorded under regulated atrport services.




Acquisition of Businesses

Prior to June 30, 1999, four businesses in two of our airports were operated by third parties under long-term leaseg
On June 30, 1999, we acquired the right to operate directly three of these businesses. A description of these acquirgy
businesses is presented under "Item 4. Information on the Company—Acquisition of Businesses.” The fourth of these
businesses continues to be operated by a third party. This business is described in “ltem 4. Information on the
Company—Business Qverview—Our Airports—Merida International Airport.”

Prior to June 30, 1999, access fees from these four businesses, which we recorded as non-aeronautical revenues, were
the sole revenues that we earned from these businesses. The most important access fees for these businesses consisteg
of a fee equal to 12% of passenger charges from passengers departing through the charter terminal of Cancypn
International Airport. As a result of the acquisitions, effective July 1, 1999 we ceased to record access fee revenygs
and began directly earning aeronautical and non-aeronautical revenues (principally passenger charges and revenye

from the leasing of commercial space), from the three acquired businesses.

Effects of Devaluation and infiation

The following table sets forth, for the periods presented:

= the percentage that the Mexican peso devalued or appreciated against the U.S, dollar,

e the Mexican inflation rate,

¢ the U.S. inflation rate, and

« the percentage that Mexican gross domestic product, or GDP, changed as compared to the previous period.

Year ended December 31,

2000 2001 2002

Depreciation (appreciation) of the Mexican Peso
as compared to the U.S. dollar (¥ 0.61% 4.2)% 13.8%
Mexican inflation rate (&) 8.9% 4.4% 5.7%
U.S. inflation rate 34% 1.6% 2.0%
Change in Mexican gross domestic product 4! 6.9% (0.3)% 0.9%

(1) Based on changes in the rates for calculating foreign exchange hiabilities, as reported by Banco de Mexico. the Mexican Central Bank, at the end of each
pericd, which were as follows: Ps.9.5143 per U.S. dollar as of December 31, 1998, Ps.9.5722 per U.S. dollar as of December 31, 2000, Ps.9.1695 per
U.S. dolar as of Decernber 31, 2001 and Ps. 10.4393 per U.S. dollar as of December 31, 2002.

{2y Based on changes in the Mexican consumer price index from the previous period, as reported by the Banco de Mexico. The Mexican consumer price
index at year end was: 308.9 in 1999, 336.6 in 2000, and 351.4 1n 2001 and 371.4 in 2002

(31 As reported by the U.S, Department of Labor, Bureau of Statistics.

(4) Inreal terms, as reported by the Mexican National Statistical, Geographic and information Institute (INEGH)

The general condition of the Mexican economy, the devaluation of the pesc as compared to the dollar, inflation and
high interest rates have in the past adversely affected, and may in the future adversely affect, our:

¢ Depreciation and amortization expense—We restate our non-monetary Mexican and foreign assets to give
effect to inflation. The restatement of these assets in periods of high inflation increases the carrying value of these
assets in pesos, which in turn increases the related depreciation expense.

¢ Passenger charges—Passenger charges for international passengers are currently denominated in dollars, while
passenger charges for domestic passengers are denominated in pesos. Because Mexican GAAP requires Mexican
companies to restate their results of operations in prior periods in constant pesos as of the most recent balance
sheet date, when the rate of inflation in a period exceeds the devaluation rate for that period, the peso value of
dollar-denominated or dollar-linked revenues in the prior period will be higher than those of the current period.
This effect may occur despite the fact that the amount of such revenues in dollar terms may have been greater in

the current period.




¢ Comprehensive financing cost—As required by Mexican GAAP, our comprehensive financing cost reflects gains

or losses from foreign exchange and gains or losses from monetary position.

e Maximum rates—OQur international passenger tariffs are denominated in U.S. dollars, but paid in Mexican pesos
based on the average exchange rate for the month prior to each flight. We generally collect passenger charges
from airlines 30 to 60 days following the date of each flight. We intend to charge prices that are as close as possible
to our maximum chargeable rates. Because we generally are entitled to adjust our specific prices only once every
six months {or earlier upon a cumulative increase of 5% in the Mexican producer price index (excluding
petroleum)), a devaluation of the peso, particularly late in the year, could cause us to exceed the maximum rates
at one or more of our airports which could lead to the termination of one of our concessions. in the event that any

one of our concessions is terminated, our other concessions may also be terminated.

Revenues from Aeronautical Services and Non-aeronautical Services
The following table sets forth our revenues from aeronautical services and non-aeronautical services for the periods

presented.

Revenues
Year Ended December 31,
2000 2001 2002

(millions of pesos)

Aeronautical Services:

Passenger charges Ps 8256 Ps. 7720 Ps. 7400
Landing charges 104.2 104.6 1005
Aircraft parking charges 124.7 130.1 119.6
Airport security charges 15.4 16.0 16.4
Passenger walkway charges 21.1 22.3 249

Total 1,081.0 1,045.0 1,0014

Non-aeronautical Services:

Leasing of space 84.2 989 81.2
Access fees from catering 17.1 14.9 10.6
Access fees from ground transport 17.7 20.9 228
Other access fees 52.0 416 115.7
Other 17.1 9.3 8.9

Total 1881 185.6 2392

Total Revenues: Ps. 1,279.1 Ps. 1,230.6 Ps. 1,240.6
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Operating Results by Airport
The following table sets forth our results of operations for the periods presented

Year Ended December 31,
2000 2001 2002

Airport Operating Results
(millions of pesos)
—
Cancun:
Revenues:
Aeronautical services Ps. 766.8 Ps. 737.6 Ps. 7279
Non-aeronautical services 133.0 126.9 1683
Total revenues 899.8 864.5 896.2
Operating income 409.6 384.2 3813
Merida:
Revenues:
Aeronautical services 78.2 77.7 70.8
Non-aeronautical services 184 18.1 23.2
Total revenues 96.6 95.8 940
Operating (loss) income 9.7 14.5 8.2
Cozumel:
Revenues:
Aeronautical services 52.0 48.8 374
Non-aeronautical services 93 10.7 12.0
Total revenues 61.3 59.5 484
Operating (loss) income 51 85 4.7
Other: (1
Revenues:
Aeronautical services 194.1 180.9 165.3
Non-aeronautical services 27.4 299 357
Total revenues 221.5 210.8 201.0
Operating (loss) income 26 (8.5) (29.6)
Total:
Revenues:
Aeronautical services 1,091.0 1,045.0 1,001.4
Non-aeronautical services 188.1 185.6 239.2
Total revenues 1,279.1 1,230.6 1,240.6
Operating (loss) income 427.0 398.7 3552
(1) Reflects the results of operations of Servicios Aeroportuarios det Sureste, 5.A. de C.V. (our agdministrative services subsidiary), Gur parent holding company,
our airports located in Veracruz, Minatitlan, Oaxaca, Huatulco, Villahermosa and Tapachula and consolidation adjustments.




Summary Historical Results of Operations

The following table sets forth our consolidated results of operations for the periods presented.

Revenues:
Aeronautical services
Non-aeronautical services
Total revenues
Operating Expenses:
Cost of services
General and administrative expenses
Technical assistance V!
Concession fee (!
Depreciation and amortization
Total operating expenses
Operating income
Comprehensive Financing Cost:
Interest income, net
Exchange gains (losses), net
Loss from monetary position
Net comprehensive financing (cost) income
Income before income taxes and employees’
statutory profit sharing
Benefit from (provision for) income taxes and
employees’ statutory profit sharing
Extraordinary item
Net income
Other Operating Data (Unaudited):
Operating margin 4!
Net margin (5!

‘i1 Beginning April 19,1999, we are required to pay ITA a technical assistance fee based on the technical assistance agreement. This fee is described in

“Business—Investment by ITA” under Item 4.

Mexican Federal Duties Lavy. The concession fee is currently 5% of each concession holder's gross annual revenues from the use of public domain assets

pursuant 1o the terms of its concession.
3 Consisis of operaung income divided by total revenues.

v Consists of nat income divided by total revenues.

Consolidated Operating Results

Year Ended December 31,

2000 2001 2002
(thousands of pesos)

Ps. 1,091,016 Ps. 1,045,033 Ps. 1,001,380
188,122 185,593 239,221
1,279,138 1,230,626 1,240,601
(298,083) (304,621) (343,922)
(111,633) (105,269) (106,989)
(57,948) (40,256) (37,425)
(63,914) (61,522) (61,994)
(320,584) (320,208) (335,100)
(852,162} (831,876) (885,430)
426,976 388,750 355,171
40,771 82,094 46,793
(3,495) (5,482) 11,856
(53,069) (39,730 (31,579)
(15,793) 36,882 27,170
411,183 435,632 382,341
(179,501) (161,402) (151,514)
0 (7,071) (10,542)
231,282 267,159 220,285
33.4% 32.4% 28.6%
18.1% 21.7% 17.8%

121 Beginning November 1, 1998, each of our subsidiary concession holders is required to pay a concession fee 1o the Mexican government under the
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Results of Operations for the Year ended December 31, 2002 Compared to the Year ended
December 31, 2001

Revenues

Total revenues for 2002 were Ps.1,240.6 million, 0.8% higher than the Ps.1,230.6 million recorded in 2001 The
increase in total revenues resulted primarily from an increase in commercial revenues resulting from the opening o
new, improved commercial spaces at the Cancun, Merida and Cozumel airports in the last quarter of 2002, partially
offset by a decrease in revenues from aeronautical services resulting from a decrease in operations and internationg
‘passenger traffic following the events of September 11, 2001.

Our revenues from aeronautical services, net of rebates, decreased 4.2% to Ps.1,001.4 million in 2002 from Ps.1,045
million in 2001, primarily as a result of a decrease in operations and international passenger traffic. Revenues from
passenger charges decreased 4.1% to Ps. 740.0 million in 2002 (73.9% of our aeronautical revenues during the
period) from Ps.772.0 million in 2001 (73.9% of our aeronautical revenues during the period). Cther sources of
aeronautical revenues were substantially the same in both periods.

Revenues from non-aeronautical services increased 28.9% to Ps. 239.2 miltion in 2002 from Ps.185.6 million in 20071,
principally due to the opening of new, improved commercial spaces at the Cancun, Merida and Cozumel airports in
the last quarter of 2002.

Our revenues from regulated sources of revenues in 2002 were Ps.1,068.7 million, a 4.4% decrease compared to
Ps.1,118.0 million in 2001, mainly reflecting the decrease in passenger traffic volume described above. During 2002,
Ps.171.9 million of our revenues were from non-regulated sources of revenues, 52.6% more than the Ps.112.7 million

of revenues from non-regulated sources of revenues in 20071.

Operating Expenses and Operating Income

Total operating expenses were Ps.885.4 million in 2002, a 6.4% increase from the Ps. 831.9 million recorded as
operating expenses in 2001. As a percentage of total revenues, operating expenses increased to 71.4% of total revenues
in 2002 from 67.6% of total revenues in 2001. The increase in total operating expenses resulted primarily from an
increase in the cost of services, which was partially offset by a decline in technical assistance fees for the period.

Cost of services increased 12.9% to Ps.343.9 million in 2002 from Ps.304.6 million in 2001. The increase was
principally due to the cost of renewing third party civil liability insurance and acquiring additional coverage against
terrorist acts. Additionally, the cost of services for the year was impacted by increases in maintenance and energy costs,
as new commercial areas opened in the fourth quarter of 2002.

General and administrative expenses increased 1.6% to Ps.107.0 million in 2002 from Ps.105.3 million in 2001. This
increase was primarily attributable to a wage increase granted to non-unionized employees during the second quarter
of 2002.

Technical assistance fees paid by ASUR decreased by 7.0% to Ps.37.4 million in 2002 from Ps. 40.3 million in 2001
and concession fees paid by ASUR increased by 0.8% to Ps. 62.0 million in 2002 from Ps. 61.5 million in 2001.
Technical assistance fees decreased in 2002 because these fees are based on operating results, which decreased by
3.8%. Under the technical assistance agreement, ITA provides management and consulting services and transfers
industry “know-how" and technology to ASUR in exchange for a technical assistance fee. This agreement is more fully
described in “Related Party Transactions.” Technical assistance fees are calculated by the greater of a fixed dollar
amount or 5% of ASUR's annual consolidated earnings before comprehensive financing cost, income taxes and
depreciation and amortization (determined in accordance with Mexican GAAP and calculated prior t¢ deducting the
technical assistance fee). The fixed dollar amount decreases during the agreement’s initial five years. For further
explanation of the calculation of the technical assistance fees and its minimum annugl level, see Item 4. “Information
on the Company—Business Overview—Investment by ITA.” The increase in concession fees is principally due to the
year-to-date increase in overall revenues. Under the Mexican Federal Duties Law, each of our subsidiary concession
holders is required to pay the Mexican government a concession fee based on its gross annual revenues from the use
of public domain assets pursuant to the terms of 1ts concession. Currently, this concession fee is set &t a rate of 5%

and may be revised annually by the Mexican Congress.




Depreciation and amortization costs increased by 4.6% to Ps. 335.1 million in 2002 from Ps.320.2 million in 2001.

This increase was principally due 1o additional depreciation of new commercial space at our three largest airports
during the fourth quarter of 2002.

Operating income decreased 10.9% to Ps.355.2 million in 2002 from Ps.398.7 million in 2001, This decrease in
operating income was primarily a result of increases in costs and expenses for the year, as discussed above.
Operating income in Cancun International Airport decreased by 0.7% to Ps. 381.3 million in 2002 from Ps.384.2
million in 2001. Operating income in each of our eight other airports declined 170.0% to Ps. (17.8) million in 2002
from Ps. 25.4 million in 2001. During 2002, revenues and passenger traffic volume in those eight airports decreased
5.9% and 8.9%, respectively, from 2001. We believe that the lack of income growth resuited from a decline in
domestic and international passenger traffic due to the events of September 11, 2001 in the United States. Cozumel
airport was hit the hardest by the decline in international traffic due to a decrease in North American tourists who
represent the great majority of travelers to this resort island. In addition, domestic passenger traffic to Cozumel airport
was impacted by the suspension of flights to Cozumel by Aeroferinco, a Mexican airline. We cannot predict whether

these trends are likely to continue in the future.

Comprehensive Financing Result
Net comprehensive financing income decreased 26.5% to Ps.27.2 million in 2002 as compared to Ps.36.9 mitlion in
2001, primarily due to a decrease in net interest income from a lower cash balance in 2002 due to dividends paid in

the second quarter of 2002.

Income Taxes, Employees’ Statutory Profit Sharing and Asset Tax

Provision for income taxes and employees’ statutory profit sharing (all of which represented deferred income taxes and
deferred employees’ statutory profit sharing) decreased by 6.1% to Ps,151.5 million in 2002 to a Ps.161.4 million
provision in 2001, primarily due to the tax rate reduction for future periods effective January 1, 2002. In 2002, we
were subject to an asset tax of Ps.155.9 million, of which Ps. 31.5 million was expensed and Ps. 124.4 million was

capitalized as a recoverable asset tax.

Net Income
Net income decreased 17.5% from Ps.267.2 million in 2001 to Ps.220.3 miflion in 2002, principally as a result of an

increase in operating expenses.

Results of Operations for the Year ended December 31, 2001 Compared to the Year ended
December 31, 2000 "

Revenues

Total revenues for 2001 were Ps.1,230.6 million, 3.9% less than the Ps,1,279'.i million recorded in 2000. This decrease
in total revenues resulted primarily from a 4.2% dedrease in revenues from aeronautical services in 2001 as compared
to 2000, which principally reflected the decline in passenger traffic following September 11, 2001. To a lesser extent,
the decrease in total revenues reflected the impact of a 1.3% decrease in non-aeronautical revenues over the same
period.

Our revenues from aeronautical services, net of rebates, decreased 4.2% from Ps.1,091.0 million in 2000 to Ps.1,045.0
million in 2001, primarily as a result of decreased revenues from passenger charges. Revenues from passenger charges
decreased 6.5% from Ps5.825.6 million in 2000 (75.7% of our aeronautical revenues during the period) to Ps.772.0
million in 2001 (73.9 % of our aeronautical revenues during the period). The decrease in aeronautical revenues was
partially offset by higher revenues from aircraft parking charges, which increased from Ps.124.7 million during 2000
to Ps.130.1 million during 2001, principally as a result of longer airplane parking periods, which was offset by the
decrease in air traffic volume. Other sources of aeronautical revenues were substantially the same in both periods.
Revenues from non-aeronautical services decreased 1.3% from Ps.188.1 million in 2000 to Ps. 185.6 million in 2001,

mostly due to a decline in other access fees.
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Our revenues from regulated sources of revenues in 2001 were Ps.1,118.0 million, as compared t0 Ps.1,164.8 miljiop,

in 2000, mainly reflecting the decrease in passenger traffic volurme described above. During 2001, Ps.112.6 million o
our revenues were from non-requlated sources of revenues, 1.5% less than the Ps.114.3 million of revenues from non.

regulated sources of revenues in 2000.

Operating Expenses and Operating Income

Total operating expenses were Ps.831.9 million in 2001, a 2.4% decrease from the P5.852.2 million recorded as
operating expenses in 2000. As a percentage of total revenues, operating expenses increased from 66.6% of totg)
revenues in 2000 1o 67.6% of tota!l revenues in 2001. The decrease in total operating expenses in absolute terms
principally resulted from concession fees and general administrative expenses, which more than offset an increase in
cost of services. ,
Cost of services increased 2.2% from Ps.298.1 million in 2000 to Ps.304.6 million in 2001. The increase principally !
reflected higher expenses related to security services in 2001, as these services are now rendered by external personnel
The increase was partially offset by a 17.4% year-over-year decline in personnel costs.

General and administrative expenses decreased from Ps.111.6 million in 2000 to Ps.105.3 million in 2001. This
decrease was primarily attributable to the outsourcing of security services discussed above.

Technical assistance fees decreased by 30.5% and concession fees decreased by 3.7% from 2000 to 2001. The
decrease in concession fees is principally due to lower revenues in 2001. The decrease in technical assistance fees was
mainly due to the scheduled reduction in the minimum fixed dollar amount of the fee in 2001, as compared to 2000.
Because of this decrease, technical assistance fees in 2001 were based on operating results. For further explanation of

the calculation of the technical assistance fees and its minimum annual level, see Item 4. “Information on the

Company—Business Overview—Investment by ITA.”

Depreciation and amortization costs were substantially the same in 2001 as they were in 2000, at Ps.320.5 million.
Operating income decreased 6.6% from Ps.427.0 million in 2000 to Ps.398.7 million in 2001. This decrease in
operating income was primarily a result of the 3.8% decrease in revenue from 2000 to 2001, which more than offset
the 2.4% decrease in total cperating expenses during the same period.

Operating income in Cancun International Airport decreased by 6.2% during 2001 as compared to 2000. Operating
income in each of our eight other airports declined or remained substantially the same during 2001 as compared to
2000. During ‘2001, revenues and passenger traffic volume in those eight airports generally were less than or
substantially the same as the corresponding figures during 2000. We believe that the lack of income growth at those
eight airports was due to a decrease in domestic passenger traffic volume that reflected local conditions, including
decreased local economic activity at Coatzacoalcos, higher costs of travel due to less local carrier competition, the
closing of a major resort facility at Huatulco and decreased domestic tourism as Mexicans took advantage of the strong

peso and traveled abroad. We cannot predict whether these trends are likely to continue in the future.

Comprehensive Financing Cost

Comprehensive financing cost produced net income of Ps.36.9 million in 2001 as compared to a net expense of
Ps.15.8 million recorded in 2000, primarily due to an increase in net interest income principally reflecting higher cash
balances in 2001,

Income Taxes and Employees’ Statutory Profit Sharing

We recorded a Ps.161.4 million provision for income taxes and employees’ statutory profit sharing (all of which
represented deferred income taxes and deferred employees’ statutory profit sharing) in 2001, as compared to a
Ps.180.0 million provision (all of which represented deferred income taxes and deferred employees’ statutory profit
sharing) in 2000.

Net Income

Net income increased 15.5% from Ps.231.3 million in 2000 to Ps.267.2 million in 2001, principally 2s a result of our \

comprehensive financing income in 2001, \

|




Liquidity and Capital Resources

Historically, our operations have been funded through cash flow from operations. The cash flow generated from our
operations has generally been used to fund operating expenses, to increase our cash balances and to fund the
acquisition cost of three businesses that we began operating July 1, 1999. These three businesses, which were
previously operated by third parties in two of our airports, were acgquired for an aggregate purchase price of U.5.339.6
million {U.S.$11.9 million of which was paid in cash at june 30, 1989 and U.5.327.7 million of which was paid on June
30, 2000 upon the maturity of the notes issued in connection with the acquisitions). These acquisitions and their impact
on our results of operations are more fully described in Note 6 to our financial statements.

in 2000, we generated Ps.785.9 million in resources from operating activities. During the same period, our resources
used in financing activities were Ps.326.1 million, reflecting the payment at maturity on June 30, 2000 of the notes
incurred 1o finance a portion of the acquisition of the three businesses acquired on June 30, 1999. Resources used in
investing activities were Ps233.3 million, reflecting purchases of machinery, furniture and equipment.

In 2001, we generated Ps.674.0 million in resources from operating activities. During the same period there was no
financing activity and therefore no financing resources were generated or used. Resources used in investing activities
were Ps.362.9 million, reflecting the expansion and remodeling of the main terminals at Cancun, Cozumel and Merida
airports and the purchase of machinery, furniture and equipment.

In 2002, we generated 561.2 million in resources from operating activities. Our resources used in financing activities
were Ps.728.2 million reflecting the payment of dividends in the second quarter of 2002 and our resources used in
investing activities were 265.1 million in 2002.

Under the terms of our concessions, each of our subsidiary concession holders is required to present a master
development plan for approval by the Ministry of Communications and Transportation every five years. Each master
development plan includes investment commitments (including capital expenditures and improvements) of the
concession holder for the succeeding five-year period. Once approved by the Ministry of Communications and
Transportation, these commitments become binding obligations under the terms of our concessions. On July 28, 2000,
the Ministry of Communications and Transportation approved each of our master development plans.

The following table sets forth our committed investments for each airport pursuant to the terms of our current master

development plans for the periods presented.

Committed Investments

Year ended December 31,

2000 ‘M 2001 2002 2003 Total

(thousands of pesos)

Cancun Ps. 295,394 Ps. 161,220 Ps. 60,617 Ps. 16,834 Ps. 534,065
Merida 60,901 2,765 6,805 18,105 89,576
Cozumel! 75,999 32,206 15,798 3,723 127,726
Villahermosa 22,660 2,276 23,738 7.845 56,519
Oaxaca 46,725 570 8,710 7,838 63,843
Veracruz 17,269 28,656 20,635 11,458 78,018
Huatulco 11,334 14,950 38,801 4,172 69,257
Tapachuia 10,604 18,596 3,061 2,205 34,466
Minatitlan 12,862 1,469 8,940 2.449 25,720

Total Ps. 553,748 Ps. 262,708 Ps. 187,105 Ps. 75.629 Ps. 1,079,190

t1)  Reflects committed investments for the penod fram May 1, 1999 to December 31, 2000

The following table sets forth our historical capital expenditures, in the periods indicated.
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Capital Expenditures

Year ended December 31, (thousands of pesos) ‘!
1998 Ps. 235,317
1999 44,854
2000 233,328
2001 362,914
2002 265,071

(1) Expressed in constant pesos with purchasing power as of December 31, 2002.

We expect to fund our operations and capital expenditures in the short-term and long-term through cash flow from

operations. We may also incur indebtedness from time 10 time.

Critical Accounting Policies

We employ accounting policies and make certain estimates that require significant judgment on behalf of our
management and accountants. These policies are critical to our business operations and the understanding of our
results of operations. The impact and any associated risks related to such policies on our business operations are
addressed where such policies affect our reported and expected financial results throughout our discussion of our
resuits of operation in this Item 5. For a detailed discussion of the application of these and other accounting policies,
see Notes 2 and 15 our financial statements. The preparation of our financial statements requires us to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of our financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses generated during the

reporting period. There can be no assurance that actual results will not differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Cur regulated revenues are subject to @ maximum chargeable rate at each airport established by the Ministry of
Communications and Transportation. To avoid exceeding our maximum rates at year end, we may be required to take
actions, including reducing prices during the latter part of the year or issuing credits or discounts to customers. These
actions are recorded against revenues. If we exceed the maximum rate at any of our airports at the end of the year,
the Ministry of Communications and Transportation may assess a fine and may reduce the maximum rate at that
airport in the subsequent year. The imposition of sanctions for exceeding an airport’s maximum rate can result in
termination of the concession if the maximum rate has been exceeded and sanctions have been imposed three times.

In the event that any ane of our concessions is terminated, our other concessions may also be terminated.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

We perform ongoing credit evaluations of our customers and adjust credit limits based upon the customer’s payment
history and current creditworthiness. We continuously monitor collections and payments from our customers and
maintain a provision for estimated credit losses based upon our historical experience and any specific customer
collection issues that we have identified. While such credit losses have historically been within our expectations and
the established allowance we have Created to provide for such losses, we cannot guarantee that we will continue to
experience the same credit loss rates that we have in the past. Since our accounts receivable are concentrated in the
hands of a few large customers, a significant change in the liquidity or financial position of any one of these customers

could have a material adverse impact on the collection of our accounts receivables and our future operating results.




Valuation of Rights to Use Airport Facilities and Airport Concessions

We periodically review the carrying value of our rights to use airport facilities and airport concessions for continued
appropriateness. This review is based upon our projections of anticipated future cash flows over the life of the asset
Of OUr CONCessions, as appropriate. Since our airport concessions expire in 2047, significant management judgment is
required in estimating these future cash flows. While we believe that our estimates of future cash flows are reasonable,
different assumptions regarding such cash flows could materially affect our evaluations. Further, in analyzing the
carrying value of our airport concessions we compare the aggregate carrying value of all nine of our airport
concessions to the net cash flows derived from all of the airports, as permitted by accounting literature. The aggregate
net cash flows from all of our airports exceed the carrying value of the airport concessions. Accordingly, because we
analyze our valuation estimates at an aggregate level, we have not recognized any impairment loss in the carrying
value of an individual airport concession where the carrying value of the individual airport concession exceeds the net
cash flows of that airport.

Deferred Income Tax, Employees’ Statutory Profit Sharing and Asset Tax

Our income tax expense, employees’ statutory profit sharing and asset tax is comprised of current expenses and
deferred expenses. Deferred income tax represents future receivables or payables resulting from the temporary
differences generated from the differences in the accounting and tax treatment of balance sheet items, such as our
airport concessions, rights to use airport facilities, and from tax loss carry-forwards and credits. Deferred employees’
statutory profit sharing is calculated in a similar manner. These temporary differences and tax loss carry-forwards and
credits are accounted for as deferred tax assets or liabilities on our balance sheet. The corresponding change in the
balances of the recognized deferred tax assets and liabilities is recorded in earnings. Asset tax is a minimum tax that
is calculated as 1.8% of the average tax value of virtually all of our assets less the average tax vatue of certain liabilities.
In 2002, we were subject to the asset tax, which can be credited against taxable income for a period of ten years.
Deferred tax assets, deferred employees’ statutory profit sharing assets and recoverable asset tax are subject to
valuation aliowances if we estimate that there is less than a fifty percent chance that the assets will be able to be
realized. We have recognized valuation allowances against deferred tax assets, deferred employees’ statutory profit
sharing and recoverable asset tax for some of our airport subsidiaries. We have not recognized valuation allowances
against tax loss carry-forwards generated by our other airport subsidiaries because under current tax law these tax
carry-forwards can be carried forward through the term of the airport concessions or a period of ten years. As our
airport concessions expire in 2047, significant management judgment is required in determining any valuation

allowance.

Contingent Liabilities

We are a party to a number of legal proceedings. In addition, certain legal proceedings have been initiated against
the Ministry of Transportation and Communication which may have a negative impact on our financial condition.
Under generally accepted accounting principles, liabilities are recognized in the financial statements when a loss is both
estimable and probable. If a loss is probable but the amount of loss cannot be reasonably estimated, the lowest
amount in the range of possible loss is recognized. If the loss is neither probable nor estimable or if the likelihood of
a loss is remote, no amounts are recognized in the financial statements. Based on legal advice we have received from
our Mexican counsel and other information available to us, we have not recognized any losses in the financial

statements as a result of these proceedings.
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Differences between Mexican GAAP and U.S. GAAP

Our financial statements are prepared in accordance with Mexican GAAP, which differ in certain respects from 5
GAAP. See Note 15 to our financial statements. Net income under U.S. GAAP was Ps.315.9 million, Ps.311.7 million
and Ps.{345.9) million for the years ended December 31, 2000, 2001 and 2002, respectively.

The principal differences between Mexican GAAP and U.S. GAAP as they relate to us are deferred income taxes,
employees’ statutory profit sharing, 1ax on dividends paid, the treatment of our investments in our concessions and
the rights to use airport facilities and the treatment of ITA's options, which are accounted for as a deferred technical
assistance fee under U.S. GAAP. Each of these differences affects both net income and stockholders’ equity. See Note

15 10 our financial statements for a discussion of these differences and the effect on our results of operation.
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